
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 4
Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of
November 13, 2012

November 13, 2012 Board Minutes 10
Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of
November 15, 2012

November 15, 2012 Board Minutes 24
Request Approval of Board Workshop Minutes of December
4th, 2012

December 4th Board Workshop Minutes 27
Request Adoption of Resolution No. 28-2012/13 Certify the
Accounting of School Facilities Developer Fees for Fiscal Year
2011-12

Agenda Cover and Resolution 28-2012/13 Accounting
of School Facilities Developer Fees for Fiscal Year
2011-12 29

Request Adoption of Resolution No. 29-2012/13 October 31,
2012 Budget and Expense Transfer Report

Agenda Cover and Resolution No. 29-2012/13 October
31, 2012 Budget and Expense Transfer Report 34

Request Adoption of Resolution 30-2012/2013 Notice of Action
on Claim of Kobe Brown, a Minor Child and Carolyn Brown,
Parent

Agenda Item Cover 41
Resolution No. 30-2012/2013 42

Request approval of Change Order #1 for the Pershing Portable
Project

Agenda Item Cover 43
Change Order #1 44

Request Approval of the Key Club at Madera High School
Agenda Item Cover 45
Key Club Application 46

Request Approval of the Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA)
Club at Madera High School

Agenda Item Cover 50
FCA Club Application 51

Request Approval of Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy’s
renewal request for five (5) years beginning on July 1, 2013 and
ending on June 30, 2018.

Agenda Item Cover 55
Petition for a School Charter 56

Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between
Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters
(Bigs) to provide a High School Bigs Program at Alpha
Elementary, Madison Elementary, Parkwood Elementary,
Madera High School and Madera South High School Education
for the period of January 14, 2013 through June 6, 2013.

1



Agenda Item Cover 106
MOU 107

Request approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $106.85
donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target; $843.15
donation to Monroe Elementary School by Lifetouch National
School Studios; To MHS Robotics Department - $200 by
Duncan Polytechnical High School, $200 by Edison High
School, $200 by Jack Oran Covert, $150 by PGHS Nasa First
Robotics Team, $200 by Presentation High School, $100 by
Dorothy Properi, $200 by Atascadero High School/Robotics
Booster Club, $400 by Michael Schuh, $200 by Dean Sirovica,
$200 by St. Francis High School, $150 by Matt Trask, $200 by
Chris Van Wolbeck, $200 by Westmont High School, $200 by
Jim Elliot Christian High School, $200 by Antelope Valley High
School.

Agenda Item Cover 108
Request ratification of Consultant Services Agreements
between Madera Unified School District State Preschool
Program and three (3) Consultants with State Center
Community College District (SCCCD).

Agenda Item Cover 109
Contracted Services Agreements (3) 110

Request approval to apply for ASES Grant for Adams
Elementary School, Howard K-8 School, Lincoln Elementary
School, Thomas Jefferson Middle School.

Agenda Item Cover 116
Program Description - After School Education & Safety
Program (CA Dept of Education) 117

Request ratification of contract between Madera Unified School
District and Creative Alternatives, Inc., Grace Bishop School

Agenda Item Cover 119
NPS Agreement 120

Request Approval of September 30, 2012 and October 31, 2012
Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

Agenda Cover and Sept 30 & Oct 31, 2012 Student
Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts 124

Request Approval of Resolution Nos. 20-26-2012/13 of
Assignment of Teachers to Departmentalized Classes for the
2012/13 School Year

Agenda Cover Item-20-26-2012/13 143
Board Resolution 20-26-2012/13 144

Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists
Staffing List 12-11-12 151
Coaches List 12-11-12 152

Field Trips 12/11/12
Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 154

Request Adoption of Resolution 31-2012/13 California Cash
Reserve Program Cross-Fiscal Year for 2012-13

Agenda Item Cover 155
Executive Summary of Legal Documents and
Resolution #31-2012/13 157

2



Request Adoption of Resolution #32-2012/13 Minimum Fund
Balance

Agenda Item Cover and Resolution #32-2012/13 162
Request Approval of Salary Range for a New Classified Position
of Data Technician Based on the 2012/2013 Classified Salary
Schedule

Agenda Item Cover 165
Job Description:Data Technician 166

Request Approval of draft Memorandum of Understanding
between Madera Unified School District and The National
University Academy, Armona Charter

Agenda Item Cover 169
Draft MOU The National University Academy 170

Request Ratification of Employment Agreement: Interim
Superintendent

Agenda Item Cover 173
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings,
conclusions and recommendations related to the possible
expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the
board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:

Agenda Item Cover 174
Request approval of the 2011-12 Audit Report

Agenda Item Cover 175
Request Approval of the 2012-13 First Interim Report

Agenda Cover and 2012-13 First Interim Report 177
Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing

Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 327

3



Audio File No.11 – 2012/13 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Every Child, Every Day, Whatever it Takes! 
 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

AGENDA 

Annual Organizational Meeting 

Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, December 11, 2012 – 7:00 P.M.  
Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 93637 

5:30 PM – Closed Session    •    7:00 PM – Public Meeting 
 

OUR MISSION 
Highest Student Achievement 

Orderly Learning Environment 
Financially Sound and Effective Organization 

 
 

The public is welcome to comment on any item listed on the Closed Session agenda 
immediately following the Call to Order of Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

 
1. 5:30 PM: Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 Public Hearing for visitors who wish to address the Board on Closed Session items: 
 Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
 the Board on Closed Session items. Speakers seeking to comment on other items are requested to  
 make those comments during the Public Comment portion of the meeting at 7:00 p.m. Speakers  
 are limited to three (3) minutes.  The School Board is prohibited by law from taking  
 action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be  
 drawn if the School Board does not respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to  
 address the Board, come to the microphone and state your name and address. 
 
 A. Personnel 
  1. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Reassignment/Resignation 
   (Government Code Section 54957, 54957.1) 
  2. Public Employee Appointment/Employment—Staffing List 
   (Government Code Section 54957) 
 B. Pupil Personnel Matters 
  1. Student Hearings/Expulsions (Education Code 35146, 48900, 48918) 
 C. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Representative: Tracie Green; Employee  
  Organizations:  MUTA, CSEA (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 D. Anticipated Litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 54954.9 
 E. Superintendent’s Evaluation 
 F. Conference With Labor Negotiator; District Designated Representative: Ricardo 

Arredondo; Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent (Government Code 
Section 54957.6) 

 G. Adjournment of Closed Session 
 

4



Audio File No.11 – 2012/13 

 
7:00 PM – Public Meeting Begins 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening and Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, Invocation, 
 and Roll Call 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda 
 Action to add or delete items from any portion of the agenda or to discuss any consent agenda 
 items must be taken prior to adoption of the agenda (Board Bylaw 9323.2). 
 
6. Declarations of the Official Statewide November 6, 2012 Consolidated Statewide General 

Election Results by the Madera County Clerk-Recorder and Registrar of Voters 
 
7. Administration of Oath of Office:  
 
 Trustee Arredondo 
 Trustee Garibay 
 Trustee Seibert  
 
8. Nominations and Election of President of the Board of Trustees for the term from
 December 11, 2012 to December 17, 2013 
 
9. Nominations and Election of Clerk of the Board of Trustees for the term from  
 December 11, 2012 to December 17, 2013 
 
10. Nominations and Election of Representative to Executive Board, Madera County School 

Boards Association 
 
11. Nominations and Election of Representative to California School Boards Association 

(CSBA) Delegate Assembly for Subregion 10-A 
 
12. Appointment of Board Member/s to: 

• California Association of Large Suburban School Districts (CALSSD) 
• County Coalition Executive Committee 
• School Site and Career School Liaisons 

 
13. Review of Board Advisory Committee Guidelines 
 
14. Review and Appointment of Board Trustees to Advisory Committees 
 
15. Setting of dates, times and places for regular meetings and closed executive meetings of 

the Board of Trustees 
 
16. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Madera High: Rida Qaiser  

Madera South High: Enrique Quintanilla 
 

5



Audio File No.11 – 2012/13 

17. Communications 
 A. Student and Staff Recognition 

o Presentation to Madera Unified School District from Resource Solutions Group 
and PG&E 

 
 B. Public Hearing for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda. 
  Fifteen minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address  
  the Board on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Board.   
  Speakers are limited to three (3) minutes.  If the subject is an item on the Agenda, the Board  
  President has the option of asking the speaker to hold the comment until that item is called.  
  Comments on items listed as a Public Hearing on the Agenda should be held until the hearing is  
  opened. The School Board is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are  
  not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Board does not  
  respond to public comment at this time.  If you wish to address the Board, come to the  
  microphone and state your name and address. 
 
18. Consent Agenda 
 Items listed under the consent agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of 
 Trustees in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of 
 the Board or staff requests specific items be considered and discussed separately and/or removed from 
 the Consent Agenda prior to the adoption of the Agenda.  It is understood that the Administration 
 recommends approval on all consent items.  Each item on the consent agenda approved by the Board of 
 Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 
 A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids, Agreements, Notices 
  of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 

1. Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of November 13, 2012 
 November 13, 2012 Board Minutes 
 
2. Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of November 15, 2012 
 November 15, 2012 Board Minutes 
 
3. Request Approval of Board Workshop Minutes of December 4th, 2012 
 December 4th Board Workshop Minutes 
 
4. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 28-2012/13 Certify the Accounting of School 

Facilities Developer Fees for Fiscal Year 2011-12 
Agenda Cover and Resolution 28-2012/13 Accounting of School Facilities 
Developer Fees for Fiscal Year 2011-12 

 
5. Request Adoption of Resolution No. 29-2012/13 October 31, 2012 Budget and 

Expense Transfer Report 
Agenda Cover and Resolution No. 29-2012/13 October 31, 2012 Budget and 
Expense Transfer Report 

 
6. Request Adoption of Resolution 30-2012/2013 Notice of Action on Claim of Kobe 

Brown, a Minor Child and Carolyn Brown, Parent 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Resolution No. 30-2012/2013 
 
7. Request approval of Change Order #1 for the Pershing Portable Project 
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Change Order #1 

6



Audio File No.11 – 2012/13 

 
8. Request Approval of the Key Club at Madera High School 
 Agenda Item Cover  
 Key Club Application  
 
9. Request Approval of the Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA) Club at Madera 

High School 
 Agenda Item Cover  
 FCA Club Application  
 
10. Request Approval of Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy’s renewal request for 

five (5) years beginning on July 1, 2013 and ending on June 30, 2018.    
 Agenda Item Cover 
 Petition for a School Charter    
 
11. Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified 

School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters (Bigs) to provide a High School Bigs 
Program at Alpha Elementary, Madison Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, 
Madera High School and Madera South High School Education for the period of 
January 14, 2013 through June 6, 2013. 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 MOU 
 
12. Request approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $106.85 donation to Monroe 

Elementary School by Target; $843.15 donation to Monroe Elementary School by 
Lifetouch National School Studios; To MHS Robotics Department - $200 by 
Duncan Polytechnical High School, $200 by Edison High School, $200 by Jack 
Oran Covert, $150 by PGHS Nasa First Robotics Team, $200 by Presentation High 
School, $100 by Dorothy Properi, $200 by Atascadero High School/Robotics 
Booster Club, $400 by Michael Schuh, $200 by Dean Sirovica, $200 by St. Francis 
High School, $150 by Matt Trask, $200 by Chris Van Wolbeck, $200 by Westmont 
High School, $200 by Jim Elliot Christian High School, $200 by Antelope Valley 
High School. 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 
13. Request ratification of Consultant Services Agreements between Madera Unified 

School District State Preschool Program and three (3) Consultants with State 
Center Community College District (SCCCD). 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 Contracted Services Agreements (3) 
 
14. Request approval to apply for ASES Grant for Adams Elementary School, Howard 

K-8 School, Lincoln Elementary School, Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 
 Agenda Item Cover 

Program Description - After School Education & Safety Program (CA Dept of 
Education) 
 

15. Request ratification of contract between Madera Unified School District and 
Creative Alternatives, Inc., Grace Bishop School 

 Agenda Item Cover 
 NPS Agreement 
 

7



Audio File No.11 – 2012/13 

16. Request Approval of September 30, 2012 and October 31, 2012 Student Body 
Statement of Club Trust Accounts 
Agenda Cover and Sept 30 & Oct 31, 2012 Student Body Statement of Club Trust 
Accounts 

 
 B. Human Resources Items 

1. Request Approval of Resolution Nos. 20-26-2012/13 of Assignment of Teachers 
to Departmentalized Classes for the 2012/13 School Year 

   Agenda Cover Item-20-26-2012/13 
   Board Resolution 20-26-2012/13 
 

2. Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists 
   Staffing List 12-11-12 
   Coaches List 12-11-12 
 
 C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
  1.  Field Trips 12/11/12 
   Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips 
 
19. Old Business 
 None.  
 
20. New Business 
 

A. Request Adoption of Resolution 31-2012/13 California Cash Reserve Program Cross-
Fiscal Year for 2012-13 

  Agenda Item Cover 
  Executive Summary of Legal Documents and Resolution #31-2012/13 
 

B. Request Adoption of Resolution #32-2012/13 Minimum Fund Balance 
  Agenda Item Cover and Resolution #32-2012/13 
 

C. Request Approval of Salary Range for a New Classified Position of Data Technician Based 
on the 2012/2013 Classified Salary Schedule 

  Agenda Item Cover  
  Job Description: Data Technician 
 

D. Request Approval of draft Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified 
School District and The National University Academy, Armona Charter 

  Agenda Item Cover 
  Draft MOU The National University Academy 
 

E. Request Ratification of Employment Agreement: Interim Superintendent 
  Agenda Item Cover 
 

F. The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are 
presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

 
 • Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
 • Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
 • Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 
 

8



Audio File No.11 – 2012/13 

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above 
referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion 
or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their 
district-assigned identification numbers: 200323, 401681, 301979, 997198, 997112, 
2460, 303085, 402528, A-2010/11, 602540, 200327, 997117, 17165, 2436, 404130, 
15073, 15521, 303561, 14571, 6948, 202799, 14548, 5297, 16078, 402390, 303775, 
402364, 303699, 304114, 201346, 203163, 602278, 17662, 402371, 17821, 303675, 
18054, 200807, 15110, 501066, 503569, 402436, 15822, 603124, 17406, 603816, 
601613, 17278, 303816, 15734, 602867, 501549, 19696, 6930, 301812, 15193, 17465, 
997765, 502267, 302089, 403393, 200550, 14760, 401816, 501559, 15284, 3192 and 
403917. 

  Agenda Item Cover 
 

G. Request approval of the 2011-12 Audit Report 
  Agenda Item Cover 
 

H. Request Approval of the 2012-13 First Interim Report 
  Agenda Cover and 2012-13 First Interim Report 
 

I. Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing 
 
21. Information and Reports 

 
A. Educational Services Report  

o 2012 Annual Reports – Williams Site Visitations – Madera County Superintendent 
of Schools 

 
B. Superintendent’s Time 

 
22. Announcements 
 
23. Miscellaneous 
 
 A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 
24. Advanced Planning 
 
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, January 22, 2013 at 7:00 p.m. 

Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California 
93637 

 
25. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 
26. Adjournment 

 
 

 

Board Room Accessibility:  The Madera Unified School District encourages those with disabilities 
to participate fully in the public meeting process.  If you need a disability-related modification or 
accommodation to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Office of the Superintendent 
at 559-675-4500 extension 220 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board of Trustees meeting 
so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you. [Government Code § 54954.2; 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, § 202 (42 U.S.C. § 12132).] 

9



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Regular Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, November 13, 2012, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Michael Salvador, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
 
Enrique Quintanilla, Student Board Representative, Madera South High School  
Rida Qaiser, Student Board Representative, Madera High School 
 
Gustavo Balderas, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Teri Bradshaw, Director, Fiscal Services 
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Janet Morgan, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Brett Moglia, Security Supervisor 
Paul van Loon, Director of Student Services and Special Services 
Hilda Garnica, Translator 
Kent Albertson, MHS principal 
Sandon Schwartz, MSHS principal 
Andy Beakes, Pershing Elementary principal 
Ted Newton, Director of Transportation 
Steve Wisener, Maintenance III 
Sandra Perez, Director of Child Nutrition 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners 
Curtis Manganaan, Director of Maintenance and Operations 
Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities, Planning and Purchasing 
Joe Ayala, Network Administrator 
 
Kathy Horn, MUTA President 
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 50 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Public Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 
President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed Session 

10



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 2 

Agenda. Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session pursuant to 
Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code Sections 35146, 44951, 
48900, and 48918. 
 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media, and 
 Invocation 
 
President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 7:22 p.m. and reconvened the Regular Meeting 
by calling the Public Session to order at 7:25 p.m.  President Arredondo welcomed the visitors and 
asked Clerk Salvador to lead the flag salute.  President Arredondo asked Pastor Fred Thorman of New 
Life Assembly to lead the invocation.  President Arredondo asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of 
Trustees. President Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was 
recorded on Audio File No. 8-2012/13. 
 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
Superintendent Balderas announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions. 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 62-2012/13 
 
President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished to add 
to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time. 
 
Trustee Garibay requested that item 10A, student ID #5153 be pulled for a separate vote. 
 
It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Garibay, and unanimously carried to 
adopt the Agenda as amended. 
 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador  
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: None 
 Abstained: None 
 
6. Student Board Representative Report 
 
 Enrique Quintanilla, Student Board Representative for Madera South High School and Rida 
 Qaiser, Student Board Representative for Madera High School each presented highlights of 
 activities at their respective school sites. 
 
7. Communications 
 
 7A. Student and Staff Recognition 

o JBT FoodTech presentation to Madera Unified 
Mr. Pat Gordon presented Madera Unified a check in the amount of $12,000 
for mini grants and scholarships for students of Madera Unified. 

 
o City of Madera/Allied Waste presentation to Madera Unified 

11



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 3 

Ron Prestridge, and Allied Waste representatives presented a check in the 
amount of 1,000. 

 
 7B. Public Hearing 
 President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
 Board Agenda. 
 

o John Williams, teacher at MSHS introduced Mrs. Bogan, who donated a tractor 
to MSHS FFA club. 

o Andrea Burton, Greenway, Madera, spoke about the impact of Mr. Balderas 
departure from Madera Unified. 

o Kathy Horn, MUTA, also spoke about Mr. Balderas leaving Madera Unified. 
o John Seybol, MUTA, thanked Trustee Cogdill for his support on Proposition 30. 

 
 Seeing no others come forward President Arredondo closed Public Comment.  
 
8. Approval of Consent Agenda – Motion No. 63-2012/13 
 Document Numbers 137- 2012/13 through 153-2012/13 
 Resolution Numbers 18-2012/13 through 19-2012/13 
 Staffing Changes, Exhibit B 
 Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests, Exhibit C 
 
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment. 
 
 Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 

questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  
  

It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and unanimously 
carried to approve the Consent Agenda. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador  
  and President Arredondo  
 Noes: None 
 Absent: None 
 Abstained: None 
 
 8A. Routine Business Transactions, Annual Renewal of Programs, Bids,   
  Agreements, Notices of Public Hearings, and Proclamations: 
 
  8A1. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of October 23, 2012 
 
  8A2. Approval of Resolution No. 18-2012/13 Notice of Action on Claim of Anthony 
   Lopez, a Minor Child and Philip Souren Setrakian, Attorney at Law 
 
  Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia,  
    Clerk Salvador and President Arredondo  
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  None 
  Abstained:  None 
    RESOLUTION NO. 18-2012/13 

12



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 4 

  8A3. Approval of Resolution No. 19-2012/13 September 30, 2012 Budget &  
   Expense Transfer Report  
 
  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia,  
   Clerk Salvador and President Arredondo  
  Noes:  None 
  Absent:  None 
  Abstained:  None 
   RESOLUTION NO. 19-2012/13 
 
  8A4. Approval to award RFP #092412 and contract with TransTraks for a   
   Transportation Management Information System. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 137-2012/13 
 
  8A5.  Approval to award RFP #092812 and contract with California Consulting, LLC 
   for grant writing services. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 138-2012/13 
 
  8A6. Approval to submit the 2013-14 Continued Funding application to Child  
   Development Division, California Department of Education. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 139-2012/13 
 
  8A7. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified  
   School District (MUSD)/Jack G. Desmond Middle School and RefPay.com, a  
   business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central  
   San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic 
   termination on June 7th, 2013. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 140-2012/13 
 
  8A8. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified  
   School District (MUSD)/Martin Luther King Jr. Middle School and RefPay.com, 
   a business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central 
   San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic 
   termination on June 7th, 2013. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 141-2012/13 
 
  8A9. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified  
   School District (MUSD)/Thomas Jefferson Middle School and RefPay.com, a  
   business entity providing payment services to sports officials in the central  
   San Joaquin Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic 
   termination on June 7th, 2013. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 142-2012/13 
 
  8A10. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School  
   District (MUSD)/Madera High School and RefPay.com, a business entity  
   providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin  
   Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic   
   termination on June 7th, 2013. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 143-2012/13 
 
  8A11. Approval of Consultant Agreement Contract between Madera Unified School  
   District (MUSD)/Madera South High School and RefPay.com, a business entity 

13



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 5 

   providing payment services to sports officials in the central San Joaquin  
   Valley, California for the 2012-2013 school year with an automatic   
   termination on June 7th, 2013. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 144-2012/13 
 
  8A12.  Approval of Contract between Madera Unified School District and Stanislaus  
   County Office of Education to provide English as a Second Language classes for 
   two Migrant Head Start Centers. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 145-2012/13 
 
  8A13. Approval to award Two (2) High Roof Cargo Vans Bid #102912. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 146-2012/13 
 
  8A14. Approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $93.00 donation to La Vina School by  
   the La Vina Parent Club; 5 used ultrasound machines ($20,205 value) to MHS 
   ROP and Athletic Rehab Program by Madera Community Hospital; $174.00  
   donation to Pershing Elementary School by PG&E; $272.00 donation to  
   Desmond Middle School by PG&E; 1950's Farmall 400 Antique Tractor to  
   MSHS Agriculture Department by Franklina Bogan; and $1,000 donation to  
   Alpha Elementary School by Roll Giving & Paramount Community Giving at the 
   request of Raudel O. Munoz. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 147-2012/13 
 
  8A15. Approval of the Racket Sports Club at Thomas Jefferson Middle School. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 148-2012/13 
 
  8A16. Approval of revised Services Agreement between Madera Unified School  
   District and Educational Resource Consultants (ERC) to assist in the   
   preparation of grant proposals to California Department of Education for the 
   period of October 9, 2012 through grant submission. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 149-2012/13 
 
  8A17. Approval of September 30, 2012 Financial Report. 
    DOCUMENT NO. 150-2012/13 
 
 8B. Human Resources Items 
 
  8B1. Approval of Staffing Changes and Coaches 
 DOCUMENT NO. 151-2012/13 
 
  8B2. Approval of Valenzuela/CAHSEE Lawsuit Settlement Quarterly Reports on  
   Williams Uniform Complaints for April-September, 2012. 
 DOCUMENT NO. 152-2012/13 
 
 8C. Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
 
  8C1. Approval of Field Trip/Employee Conference Requests 
 DOCUMENT NO. 153-2012/13 
 
9. Old Business 
 
 9A. Second Reading and Approval of Revised Board Policy and Administrative Regulation. 
 

14



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 6 

  President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 

Kathy Horn, MUTA, requested that printed copies of Board Policies be available at 
each school site. 
 
Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board 
for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion.  
 

 It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and 
 unanimously carried to approve the Revised Board Policy and Administrative 
 Regulation. 

 
                Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk  
   Salvador and President Arredondo  
                Noes:  None 
                Absent: None 
                Abstained: None 
   MOTION NO. 64-2012/13 
   DOCUMENT NO. 154-2012/13 
 
10. New Business 
 
 10A.  Approval to Adopt the Findings, Conclusions and Recommendations related to  
  the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the  
  Board in one or more of the following forms of documentation: 

• Report(s) of Administrative Hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
  The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the   
  above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the   
  possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following   
  students, herein identified by their District-assigned identification numbers:  997575, 
  603339, 301315, 16011, 20293, 15415, 996236, 7052, 8972, 302025, 20345, A- 
  2011/12, T-2010/11, 16622, 503114, 301329, 303571, 401765, 301394,  
  1001503, 16544, 403393 and 1004857.  
 
  President Arredondo opened the floor for public comment on this item: 
 
  Seeing no one come forward President Arredondo closed the floor to   
  public comment and returned the item to the Board for questions and comments prior 
  to calling for a motion.  
 

It was moved by Clerk  Salvador, seconded by Trustee Cogdill, and carried by 
majority to approve the findings, conclusions and recommendations stated 
above. 

 
                Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Clerk Salvador and 

President Arredondo  
                Noes:  None 
                Absent: None 

15



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 7 

                Abstained: None 
               Recused: Velarde-Garcia 
   MOTION NO. 65-2012/13 
   CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 155-2012/13 
 
  Student ID #5153 was pulled for a separate vote as requested by Trustee Garibay. 
 

It was moved by Trustee Garibay, seconded by Clerk Salvador, and carried by 
majority to reject the findings, conclusions and recommendations stated above 
for student ID #5153. 

 
  Ayes: Trustees Cogdill, Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert and Clerk Salvador 
                Noes:  President Arredondo  
                Absent: None 
                Abstained: None 
                Recused: Velarde-Garcia 
   MOTION NO. 66-2012/13 
   CONFIDENTIALDOCUMENT NO. 156-2012/13 
 
 10B. Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing 
  Exhibit A, Motion No. 67-2012/13, Document No. 157-2012/13 
 

Trustee Garibay advised that he must recuse himself due to a conflict of interest.   
President Arredondo opened the floor for public comment on this item.  Seeing no one 
come forward, President Arredondo closed the floor for public comment and returned 
the item to the Board for questions and comments prior to calling for a motion. 

 
 It was moved by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, seconded by Clerk Salvador, and 
 unanimously carried to approve the Revised Board Policy and Administrative 
 Regulation. 

 
                Ayes:  Trustees Cogdill, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk   
   Salvador and President Arredondo  
                Noes:  None 
                Absent: None 
                Abstained: None 
                Recused: Trustee Garibay 
 
11. Information and Reports 
 
 11A. Educational Services Report 

o FFA Program Annual Report  
Taylor Helton, Jordan Mendoza, FFA students reported the activities and goals 
for the 11-13 school year. 

 
 11B. Business and Operations Update 

o Energy Conservation – Accomplishments 
Steve Wisener, Maitenance III, gave a presentation and responded to questions 
from the Board on energy cost and savings. 
 
 

16



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 8 

o Budget Update 
Teri Bradshaw gave a presentation and responded to questions from the 
Board in regards to the Budget Update presentation. 

 
 11C. Human Resources 
  None.  
 

11D. Superintendent’s Time 
Superintendent Balderas thanked the high schools for their efforts put on the Fall 
sports, musicals and plays.  

 
12. Announcements 

Trustee Velarde-Garcia announced various activities.  She attended MHS Varsity team dinner.  
She also attended the UC Merced Parent Empowerment Program but attendance was low.  
She also requested to be in the Finance Committee. 
 
Trustee Cogdill announced he was pleased with the support of MUSD employees with 
Proposition 30. 
 
Clerk Salvador thanked all employees of MUSD for their efforts in the last 12 months. 
 
President Arredondo congratulated Trustees Garibay and Seibert for their reelection. 
 
President Arredondo made also the following announcements: 

o Madera South High School Theater Company will be presenting Time Flies from 
November 8th through November 17th at 7:30 pm in the Madera South High School 
Theater.  Tickets are on sale now at MSHS.  
 

o A Board Workshop is scheduled for Thursday, November 15th at 5:30 pm here in the 
Board Room.  
 

o The Madera Tractor Parade will take place on Thursday, November 29th.  Our school 
bands and some school sites will participate on this event.  

 
13. Miscellaneous 
 

A. Board Member Committee and Information Reports 
 

Trustee Rodriguez attended the Finance Budget meeting and informed he was pleased 
with the recommendations of the committee. 
 
President Arredondo informed the Board will be working on the next steps for the 
search of a new superintendent. The board will move forward in this process. He 
praised and thanked Superintendent Balderas for his work for the MUSD community. 

 
14. Advanced Planning 
 
 President Arredondo made the following announcement: 
 Next Board Workshop 
 Thursday, November 15, 2012 at 5:30 p.m.  

17



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 9 

 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
      
 Next Regular Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, December 11, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
 Madera Unified School District Boardroom – 1902 Howard Road, Madera, CA 93637 
 
15. Suggested Future Agenda Items 
 

Trustee Cogdill would like to know if it is legal for a site administrator to expel parents from 
the school grounds.  He also requested a report of Expulsions and Suspensions by subgroup 
on the next Friday Update. 
 
Clerk Salvador would like to have a Closed Session at the next Board Workshop to provide 
executive continuance. 
 
President Arredondo would like to have the Child Nutrition Committee do a presentation to 
the board in early Spring on practices of Child Nutrition in MUSD.  
 
President Arredondo gave Trustees a current list of Board Subcommittees to be discussed at 
the December 11th meeting.  
 

16. Adjournment – Motion No. 68–2012/13 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 9:05 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated: November 13, 2012 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

18



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 10 

 
MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 13, 2012 

MOTION NO. 63-2012/13 and MOTION NO. 67-2012/13 
RESOLUTION NO. 18-2012/13 AND RESOLUTION NO. 19-2012/13 

DOCUMENT NOs.137-2012/13 through 153-2012/13 
and DOCUMENT NO. 157-2012/13 

 
Recapitulation of Business Transactions and Warrants – Exhibit A NEW BUSINESS 

Staff Changes and Coaches – Exhibit B CONSENT AGENDA 
 

EXHIBIT A – NEW BUSINESS 
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS – MOTION NO. 67-2012/13 

DOCUMENT NO. 157-2012/13 

 
 
 

19



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 11 

 
 

 
Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board of Trustees 
in one motion.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board, staff, or the public request for specific 
items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda.  Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 
by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 
 

EXHIBIT B – CONSENT AGENDA 
CERTIFICATED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 

MOTION NO. 63 -2012/13 
DOCUMENT 151-2012/13 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Joshua Arthurs  Teacher   MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
2.  Josefina Gonzalez Teacher (Cal Safe)  Preschool  2012/2013 Replacement 
3.  Alyce Avila  TSA (46% FTE)  Jefferson  2012/2013 Replacement 
4.  TBA   Academic Coach (ELD) District  2012/2013 Replacement 
5.  Pilar Bell  TSA  (Interventions) King  2012/2013 Replacement 
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
 
  

20



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 12 

EXHIBIT B – CLASSIFIED HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS 
MOTION NO. 63 -2012/13 
DOCUMENT 151-2012/13 

 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Louis Aldama  Bus Driver  Transportation 11/30/12  Retirement (7 Yrs.) 
2.  Connie Bitter  System Information Spec. Technology 12/01/12  Retirement (32 Yrs.) 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
None 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification  
  1.  Angelica Covarrubias Classroom Aide  Preschool  2012/2013 3.00 Replacement 
  2.  Fleeta Hill  Relief Bus Driver  Transportation 2012/2013 4.00 Replacement 
  3.  Melinda Arballo CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 2012/2013 3.50 Replacement 
  4.  Ana Perez  Clerk II   Personnel  2012/2013 3.50 New Position 
      Commission     (General Funding) 
  5.  Aleira-Viana Pipes Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 7.00 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
  6.  Cecelia Monzon Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 8.00 New Position 
   Asst. to Physically Impaired      (Special Ed. Funding) 
  7.  Maria Wishart  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 8.00 New Position 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired     (Special Ed. Funding) 
  8.  Elizabeth Shearer Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 8.00 Replacement 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired 
  9.  Lori Cardiel  Paraprofessional Aide Special Services 2012/2013 7.00 New Position 
   Assistant to Physically Impaired     (Special Ed. Funding) 
10.  Maria Gonzalez Clerk I   Jefferson  2012/2013 3.50 New Position 
           (SIA-SCE Funding) 
11.  Nicole Stanley  Paraprofessional Aide Jefferson  2012/2013 3.50 Replacement 
12.  Sharon Gutierrez Administrative Assistant IV Educational Svs. 2012/2013 8.00 Replacement 
 
CLASSIFIED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours Justification 
None 
  

21



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 13 

 
EXHIBIT B – HUMAN RESOURCES ITEMS – COACHES  

MOTION NO. 63-2012/13 
DOCUMENT NO. 153-2012/13 

 
Last Name First Name Site Sport Year 
Hansen Christina Berenda Cross Country 2012/2013  
Cook Nicholas MHS Tennis 2012/2013 
Gutierrez Luis Alpha Wrestling 2012/2013 
Ybarra Elyse Nishimoto Cross Country 2012/2013 
Pasma Jason MHS Girls Soccer 2012/2013 
Zarate Julie MHS Girls Volleyball 2012/2013 
Cook Nick MHS Tennis 2012/2013 
Matousek Jarod MHS Girls Volleyball 2012/2013 
Pineda Freddy MHS Girls Volleyball 2012/2013 
Riche Christina Adams Cross Country 2012/2013 
Hatfield Barbara Madison Cross Country 2012/2013 
Gomez Guadalupe  Madison Wrestling 2012/2013 
Perez Josh Desmond Football 2012/2013 
DeMott Andrew Desmond Football 2012/2013 
Alvarado Andria Desmond Tennis 2012/2013 
Sosa Anastasia Desmond Tennis 2012/2013 
Lopez Nelly Jefferson Cross Country 2012/2013 
Malady Lesile Jefferson Volleyball 2012/2013 
Hansen Kiley Jefferson Volleyball 2012/2013 
Rodriguez Chris Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Lacebal Te Antre Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Nainoa Darcy Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Chaney Peter Jefferson Tennis 2012/2013 
Roblee Mike Jefferson Golf 2012/2013 
Jorgensen Terri Jefferson Tennis 2012/2013 
Holt Tom Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Philp Ryan Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Linger Justin Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Cook  Dane Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Soto Steve Jefferson Football 2012/2013 
Ogan Daniel Adams Wrestling 2012/2013 
Lopez Joseph Lincoln Wrestling 2012/2013 
Cappelluti Sarah MSHS Water Polo 2012/2013 
Castro Monique MSHS Water Polo 2012/2013 
Stetsko Chris MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Vieira Kevin MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Rodriguez Jocob MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Abraham Mark MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Durham Edward MSHS Golf 2012/2013 
Lohuis Mark MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Perez Nathan MSHS Volleyball 2012/2013 
Ocegueda Gerardo MSHS Football 2012/2013 
Shaubach Judy MHS Dance 2012/2013 
Matousek Jared MHS Volleyball 2012/2013 
Pineda Freddy MHS Volleyball 2012/2013 
Cook Nick MHS Tennis 2012/2013 
Spraggins Colleen MHS Gymnastics 2012/2013 
Desmond Ryan MHS Football 2012/2013 
Sally Will MHS Football 2012/2013 
Soria Richard MHS Football 2012/2013 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

22



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2013 

 14 

 
EXHIBIT C – FIELD TRIPS/EMPLOYEE CONFERENCE REQUESTS 

MOTION NO. 63-2012/13 
DOCUMENT NO. 153-2012/13 

 
02/04/13 

to 
02/08/13 

Adams Murray 6th grade students to 
Calvin Crest for 
Camp 
135 students—5 
adults 

Oakhurst, CA $1300 
Transportation 
 
$28,000 Lodging 

Adams Parent 
Club 
 
Adams Parent 
Club 

School 
Bus 

04/18/13 
to 

04/21/13 

MHS Torres FBLA students to 
State Leadership 
Conference  
12 students—3 
adults 

Santa Clara, 
CA 

$200 
Transportation 
 
$2070 Lodging 

MHS 
ASB/Perkins 
 
MHS 
ASB/Perkins 

School 
Van 

 

23



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 15TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2012 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Special Board Meeting 
in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, November 15th, 2012, at 4:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Michael Salvador, Clerk 
  
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
 
ABSENT:  Lynn Cogdill, Trustee 
 
Gustavo Balderas, Superintendent 
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
Janet Morgan, Senior Administrative Assistant  
 
Brett Moglia, Security Supervisor 
Joe Ayala, Network Administrator 
Traci Bonde, Director of Technology 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
Alma De Luna, Director of English Learners  
 
Kathy Horn, MUTA President 
Danna Petty, CSEA President 
 
There were approximately 35 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of Special Board Meeting – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 4:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed 
Session Agenda. Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code 
Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session/Call to Order Regular Meeting 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance, Opening, Acknowledgement of Visitors and Media 
 

President Arredondo adjourned the Closed Session at 5:30 p.m. and reconvened the Special 
Board Meeting by calling the Public Session to order at 5:32 p.m.  President Arredondo 
welcomed the visitors and asked Clerk Salvador to lead the flag salute. President Arredondo 

24



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 15TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2012 

 2 

asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees. President Arredondo explained the rules 
governing the Board meeting.  The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 09-2012/13. 

 
4. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

Superintendent Balderas announced there were no reportable Closed Session actions. 
 
5. Adoption of Agenda – Motion No. 69-2012/13 
 

President Arredondo stated that if the Board and/or Administration determined they wished 
to add to the Agenda under Miscellaneous Items, this would be the appropriate time.  

 
It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to adopt the Agenda as written. 

 
 Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador   
  and President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained: None 
 
6. Communications 
 
 6A. Public Hearing 
  President Arredondo opened the meeting for visitors to speak on a subject not on the 
  Board  Agenda. 
 
  Kathy Horn, MUTA, commented on the appointment of an interim superintendent. 
 
  Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo closed Public Comment.  
 
7. Board Workshop 

o Potential Partnership between Madera Adult Education, National University Academy 
and Kings View Ready, Set, Go. 
Dr. Monreal introduced representatives from National University Academy and Kings 
View Read, Set, Go and Shirley Woods, Madera Adult Education Vice Principal, who 
gave their presentations and responded to questions from the Board.  

 
8. Consideration and approval of stipulated expulsion agreement, student identification 

number: 5153 
 
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
 Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 

questions and comments.  
 

It was moved by Trustee Rodriguez, seconded by Clerk Savador, and carried by 
majority to approve the stipulated expulsion agreement, student identification 
number: 5153 

 

25



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING HELD ON THE 15TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2012 

 3 

 Ayes: Trustees Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador and President  
  Arredondo 
 Noes: Trustee Garibay 
 Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained: None 
   MOTION NO. 70-2012/13 
   CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT NO. 158-2012/13 
 
9. Presentation by consultant Dr. Wendell Chun, Education Leadership Services regarding 

superintendent search services 
  

Dr. Wendell Chun presented the proposal of a Time Line for the search of a new 
superintendent.  Dr. Chun responded to questions from the Board.  

 
10. Consideration and approval of consultant agreement contract between Madera Unified 

School District and Dr. Wendell Chun, Education Leadership Services 
 
 President Arredondo opened the item for public comment.   
 
 Kathy Horn, MUTA, asked the Board about the cost of Dr. Chun’s services.  
 
 Seeing no others come forward, President Arredondo returned the item to the Board for 

questions and comments.  
 

It was moved by Clerk Salvador, seconded by Trustee Velarde-Garcia, and carried by 
majority to approve the consultant agreement contract between Madera Unified School 
District and Dr. Wendell Chun, Education Leadership Services 
 

 Ayes: Trustees Garibay, Rodriguez, Seibert, Velarde-Garcia, Clerk Salvador and  
  President Arredondo 
 Noes: None 
 Absent: Trustee Cogdill 
 Abstained: None 
   MOTION NO. 71-212/13 
   DOCUMENT NO. 158-2012/13 
 
 
11. Adjournment – Motion No.72–2012/13 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated: November 15, 2012 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 

26



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
BOARD WORKSHOP MEETING HELD ON THE 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012 

 1 

The Board of Education of the Madera Unified School District convened in a Board Workshop 
Meeting in the Madera Unified School District Boardroom, 1902 Howard Road, Madera, California on 
Tuesday, December 4th, 2012, at 5:30 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Ricardo Arredondo, President 
Michael Salvador, Clerk 
  
Lynn Cogdill, Trustee  
Robert E. Garibay, Trustee 
Jose Rodriguez, Trustee 
Ray G. Seibert, Trustee (out of room at Roll Call) 
Maria Velarde-Garcia, Trustee 
 
Gustavo Balderas, Superintendent  
Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services 
Tracie Green, Director, Human Resources 
Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Business and Operations  
Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
 
Janet Grossnicklaus, Director of Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment 
 
There were approximately 10 visitors/District employees in attendance. 
 
1. Call to Order of  Board Workshop – Closed Session Immediately Convened 
 

President Arredondo called the Public Session of the Board of Education to order at 5:30 p.m. 
President Arredondo explained the rules governing the Board meeting.  President Arredondo 
asked Ms. Wilson to call the Roll of Trustees.    The meeting was recorded on Audio File No. 10-
2012/13.   
 
President Arredondo opened the floor to public comment on any item listed on the Closed 
Session Agenda. Seeing no one come forward, President Arredondo adjourned to Closed Session 
pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957, 54957.1, and 54957.6, and Education Code 
Sections 35146, 44951, 48900, and 48918. 

 
2. Reconvene Public Session 
 
3. Closed Session Reportable Actions (Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 

President Arredondo announced that the Board of Trustees appointed Dr. Anthony Monreal 
as the Interim Superintendent for the district starting on January 1st, 2013.  Mr. Arredondo 
reported the vote was a 6-0, 1 absent.  Trustee Cogdill was not present at voting time.  
 
 
 
 
 

27



MINUTE RECORD of Madera Unified School District Board of Education 
BOARD WORKSHOP MEETING HELD ON THE 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2012 

 2 

4. Adjournment – Motion No. 73–2012/13 
 
 President Arredondo adjourned the Public Session at 7:37 p.m. 
 
 
 
 ______________________________________________________  Dated: December 4th, 2012 
  Gladys Wilson, Senior Administrative Assistant 
   to the Superintendent and Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 

28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:   December 11, 2012 
   
Subject: Request Adoption of Resolution 30-2012/2013 
 Notice of Action on Claim of Kobe Brown, a Minor Child 
 And Carolyn Brown, Parent 
   
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal 
 Deputy Superintendent 
 
 Tracie Green 
 Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations 
  
Agenda Placement:   Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   
 
This Notice of Action on Claim is a rejection for a Claim for Damages presented to Madera 
Unified School District by the above-captioned claimant on November 2, 2012 for alleged 
personal injury damages on October 24, 2012 while a student at Desmond Middle School. 
 
Financial impact: To be determined 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
 
The Superintendent recommends approval of this resolution. 
 
Supporting documents attached: 
 
Resolution No. 30-2012/2013—Notice of Action on Claim 
 

41



RESOLUTION NO. 30-2012/2013 
NOTICE OF ACTION ON CLAIM 

 
 

To:  Kobe Brown, a Minor Child 
  And Carolyn Brown, Parent 
 
 
From:  Madera Unified School District 
 
 
 Notice is hereby given that the Claim which you presented to the Madera Unified School 
District on November 2, 2012, was rejected. 
 

WARNING 
 
 Subject to certain exceptions you have only six months from the date this Notice was 
personally delivered or deposited in the mail to file a state court action on this Claim.  See 
Government Code Section 945.6. 
 
 You may seek the advice of an attorney of your choice in connection with this matter.  If 
you desire to consult an attorney, you should do so immediately. 
 
  The foregoing Resolution No. 30-2012/2013 was adopted this 11th day of 
December  2012, by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
        ABSENT: 
ABSTAINED: 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        PRESIDENT, Board of Trustees 
        Madera Unified School District 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF MADERA ) 
 
 
 I,  ___________________________, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Madera 
Unified School District of Madera County, California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a 
true and correct statement of the action taken by the Board on December 11, 2012. 
 
 
 
        _____________________________ 
        CLERK, Board of Trustees 
        Madera Unified School District 
 

42



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       December 11, 2012       
 
Subject:    Request approval of Change Order #1 for the Pershing Portable Project 
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Facilities Planning & Construction Mgmt./Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Change Order #1 consist of 1 item: Add four pipe extensions to existing handicap parking 
signs to allow for 80” clearance in path of travel.  
 
Financial impact:  The  costs  of  Change  Orders  come  out  of  the  project  contingency.  
Change Order #1 will result in a cost of $509.95 (Fund 35). 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the approval of Change Order #1 for the Pershing Portable 
Project.  
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Change Order #1 

43



CHANGE ORDER NO.1 

TO: Gary 1nterrante Construction DATE: November 1,2012 

p, O. Box 600 CO NO: One 

Three Rivers, CA 93271 PROJECT NO: 1240 

DSA FILE NO: 20-30 

PROJECT: Site Preparation for Pershing School Relocatable DSA APPL. NO: 02-112650 
Madera Unified School District OPSC APPL. NO: 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: -
Item No.1: 	 CF#2: Add four pipe extensions to eXisting HIC parking signs to allow for 80" clearance in POT. 

Reason: Site Conditions. ADD $509.95 

TOTAL THIS CHANGE ORDER: ADD $509.95 

Attachments: None 

The Contractor agrees that this resolution constitutes a final accord and satisfaction of the Contractor's rights with 
respect to this change order. 

The original ContractS.um was .............................. }, ; .............. $ 52,000.00 
Net change by previous Change Orders ......... , ...................... '........ ~__---",Q,-".O""Q 
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was ............................... $ 52,000.00 
The Contract Sum will be (increased) {deeressed} (urrehaflged) by this Change Order ... __-:-5:::-:0=9:.:..::,9=5 
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be ........................ $ 52,509.95 

The Contract Time will be (inereased) (decreased) (unchanged) ZERO (0 ) days. 
The Date of Completion as of the date of' . n e Order therefore is November 18, 2012 

Date I(- <?--/ 2""",""-

Date _...L.I/1L-'-.-=-.1_'2_.-""1_.-:z_____ 


Date _____________
Owner: 

Architect: 

44

http:52,000.00
http:52,000.00
http:ContractS.um


AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request Approval of the Key Club at Madera High School  
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
                                          Kent Albertson, Principal  
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Madera High School Club Proposal for a new club; Key Club.  
• Key Club International is the high school organization sponsored by Kiwanis 

International. Key Club assists Kiwanis in carrying out its mission to serve the 
children of the world. High school student members of Key Club perform acts of 
service in their communities, such as cleaning up parks, collecting clothing and 
organizing food drives. They also learn leadership skills by running meetings, 
planning projects and holding elected leadership positions at the club, district and 
international levels. 

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board to approve the Key Club at Madera High 
School  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Key Club Constitution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45

http://sites.kiwanis.org/kiwanis/en/home.aspx
http://sites.kiwanis.org/kiwanis/en/home.aspx


46



47



48



49



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request Approval of the Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA) Club at 

Madera High School  
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
                                          Kent Albertson, Principal  
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Madera High School Club Proposal for a new club; Fellowship of Christian Athletes 
(FCA).  

• Since 1954, the Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA) has been challenging coaches 
and athletes on the professional, college, high school, junior high and youth levels to 
use the powerful medium of athletics to impact the world for Jesus Christ. FCA is the 
largest Christian sports organization in the world. 

• Purpose of club is to provide a place for students to come and learn about Jesus. The 
club plans to meet on a weekly basis for Bible study, guest speakers and games. The 
club would also like to participate in various school functions and off campus events 
with other FCA groups. Currently the club has over a thirty members.  

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board to approve the Fellowship of Christian 
Athletes (FCA) Club at Madera High School  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA) Club Constitution 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

50



51



52



53



54



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request  Approval of Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy’s renewal 

request for five (5) years beginning on July 1, 2013 and ending on  
June 30, 2018.    

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School operates as a K-8 school 
within the boundaries of the Madera Unified School District. 

• This request will provide an extension from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2018 
for the Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School.  The original 
Charter was approved May 2003. 

 
Financial impact:  

• No direct financial impact upon Madera Unified School District. 
 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the renewal for Ezequiel 
Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School.  

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy Charter School Petition for a School 

Charter - renewal 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera 

Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters (Bigs) to provide a 
High School Bigs Program at Alpha Elementary, Madison Elementary, 
Parkwood Elementary, Madera High School and Madera South High 
School for the period of January 14, 2013 through June 6, 2013. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 
Big Brothers Big Sisters of Central California will provide High School Big Brothers Big Sisters 
(Bigs) programs at Alpha Elementary School, Madison Elementary and Parkwood Elementary 
Schools, with mentors from Madera High School and Madera South High School, involving 
approximately 15-20 students at each elementary school, for a total of 45-60 matches.  
 
 

Financial impact:  
• $None 

 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters 
(Bigs).   

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Memorandum of Understanding 
 

106



107



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                     
 
Date:       December 111, 2012    
 
Subject:    Request Approval of Miscellaneous Donations   
 
Responsible Staff:  Rosalind Cox, Director of Facilities Planning, Construction Management 
      and Purchasing 
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Request approval to accept the following donations: 
 

 $106.85 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target. 
 $843.15 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Lifetouch National School Studios. 
 Donations to the Madera High School Robotics for discretionary use by the following: 

o Duncan Polytechnical High School, $200 
o Edison High School, $200 
o Jack Oran Covert, $200 
o PGHS Nasa First Robotics Team, $150 
o Presentation High School, $200 
o Dorothy Properi, $100 
o Atascadero High School/Robotics Booster Club, $200 
o Michael Schuh, $400 
o Dean Sirovica, $200 
o St. Francis High School, $200 
o Matt Trask, $150 
o Chris Van Wolbeck, $200 
o Westmont High School, $200 
o Jim Elliot Christian High School, $200 
o Antelope Valley High School, $200 

 
Financial impact:  None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends the Board accept the above donations. 
 
 
 

108



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request ratification of Consultant Services Agreements between 

Madera Unified School District State Preschool Program and three (3) 
Consultants with State Center Community College District (SCCCD). 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/rationale:   

• Consultant Services Agreement with SCCCD Consultants: Estefana Antonio, Jessica 
Phengsiri, and Monica Marquez. 

• Agreement between MUSD State Preschool Program and SCCCD for four hours of 
service on October 20, 2012.  

• Consultants provided training on Project Approach for staff.  
 

 
Financial impact:  

• $600 total from State Preschool Budget. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

•  The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the Consultant Services 
Agreements between Madera Unified School District State Preschool Program and 
three (3) SCCCD Consultants.  

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• MUSD Consultant Services Agreements (3). 

109



110



111



112



113



114



115



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request approval to apply for ASES Grant for Adams Elementary School, 

Howard K-8 School, Lincoln Elementary School, Thomas Jefferson 
Middle School. 

 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent   
   Robert Chavez, Chief Academic Officer 
 
Agenda Placement: Consent  
 
 
Background/ rationale:   
 

The purpose of the ASES grant, as described in federal statute, is to provide opportunities 
for communities to establish or expand activities that focus on: 

• An educational and literacy element that provides tutoring and/or homework 
assistance designed to help students meet state standards. 

• An educational enrichment element that offers an array of additional services, 
programs, and activities that reinforce and complement the school’s academic 
program. 

 
Financial impact:  

• $493,125 Potential Grant Funding 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
• The Superintendent recommends that the board approve the request to apply for 

ASES Grant. 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• ASES Program Description 

 

116



California Department of Education (http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ba/as/pgmdescription.asp)
Page Generated: 11/29/2012 3:20:44 PM

Program Description
Background information, program objectives, and requirements for the After School Education and Safety Program.

Introduction
The After School Education and Safety (ASES) Program is the result of the 2002 voter-approved initiative, Proposition 49.
This proposition amended California Education Code (EC) 8482 to expand and rename the former Before and After
School Learning and Safe Neighborhood Partnerships Program. The ASES Program funds the establishment of local
after school education and enrichment programs. These programs are created through partnerships between schools and
local community resources to provide literacy, academic enrichment and safe constructive alternatives for students in
kindergarten through ninth grade (K-9). Funding is designed to: (1) maintain existing before and after school program
funding; and (2) provide eligibility to all elementary and middle schools that submit quality applications throughout
California. The current funding level for the ASES program is $550 million.

Purpose and Objectives
The ASES program provides an opportunity to merge school reform strategies with community resources. The goal is to
support local efforts to improve assistance to students and broaden the base of support for education in a safe,
constructive environment. It is the intent of ASES program legislation to encourage schools and school districts to provide
safe and educationally enriching alternatives for children and youth during non-school hours. The program creates
incentives for establishing locally driven before and after school education and enrichment programs.

The ASES program involves collaboration among parents, youth, representatives from schools and governmental
agencies, such as local law enforcement and local parks and recreation departments, and individuals from
community-based organizations and the private sector. Programs are created through partnerships between schools and
local community resources to provide literacy, academic enrichment, and safe, constructive alternatives for students in
grades K-9.

Program Elements
The ASES program must be aligned with, and not be a repeat of, the content of regular school day and other extended
learning opportunities. A safe physical and emotional environment, as well as opportunities for relationship building, must
be provided. After school programs must consist of the two elements below and ASES program leaders work closely with
school site principals and staff to integrate both elements with the school's curriculum, instruction, and learning support
activities.

An educational and literacy element must provide tutoring and/or homework assistance designed to help
students meet state standards in one or more of the following core academic subjects: reading/language arts,
mathematics, history and social studies, or science. A broad range of activities may be implemented based on
local student needs and interests.

1.

The educational enrichment element must offer an array of additional services, programs, and activities that
reinforce and complement the school’s academic program. Educational enrichment may include but is not limited
to, positive youth development strategies, recreation and prevention activities. Such activities might involve the
visual and performing arts, music, physical activity, health/nutrition promotion, and general recreation; career
awareness and work preparation activities; community service-learning; and other youth development activities
based on student needs and interests.  Enrichment activities may be designed to enhance the core curriculum.

2.

Operational Requirements
All staff members who directly supervise pupils must meet the minimum qualifications, hiring requirements, and
procedures for an instructional aide in the school district. School site principals approve site supervisors for the after
school program and ensure that the program maintains a pupil-to-staff member ratio of no more than 20 to 1.

A nutritious snack is provided daily to students participating in the program. The snack provided must meet the standards
identified in EC Section 49430.

Program Description - After School Education & Safety Progra... http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ba/as/pgmdescription.asp?print=yes

1 of 2 11/29/12 3:28 PM

117



After School Program grantees are required to operate programs a minimum of 15 hours per week and at least until 6:00
p.m., beginning immediately upon conclusion of the regular school day. Programs must plan to operate every regular
school day during the regular school year.

After School Program Attendance
It is the intent of the Legislature that elementary school pupils participate in the full day of the program
every day during which pupils participate and that pupils in middle school or junior high school attend a
minimum of nine hours a week and three days a week to accomplish program goals. Priority for enrollment
of pupils in middle school or junior high school shall be given to pupils who attend daily.

Before School Programs
Elementary and middle school before school programs must operate for a minimum of one and one-half
hours per day, or may operate up to two hours. Pupils must attend at least one-half of the daily program’s
hours of operation to be counted for purposes of attendance. Middle schools may choose a flexible before
school schedule designed to meet student needs and interests.

Evaluation Criteria
Before and/or after school programs participating in the ASES Program are required to submit annual
student outcome data to the California Department of Education from local program evaluations. Data must
include research-based indicators and measurable student outcomes for academic performance,
attendance, and positive behavioral changes. The California Department of Education may consider the
results of these evaluations when determining eligibility for three year grant renewal.

Questions: After School | afterschool@cde.ca.gov | 916-319-0923 

Last Reviewed: Wednesday, November 07, 2012

Program Description - After School Education & Safety Progra... http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ba/as/pgmdescription.asp?print=yes

2 of 2 11/29/12 3:28 PM

118



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request ratification of contract between Madera Unified School District 

and Creative Alternatives, Inc., Grace Bishop School 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
   Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• Individual Services Agreement between Madera Unified School District and Creative 
Alternatives, Inc., Grace Bishop School for a Non public School placement with 
effective dates of November 26, 2012 through June 30, 2012. 

• The Individual Services Agreement will provide services for a student on an IEP. The 
IEP team agreed that placement at Grace Bishop offers an appropriate education in 
the least restrictive environment.  

 
Financial impact:  

• Not to exceed $24,845.94 funded through IDEA 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board approve the contract between Madera 
Unified School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc., Grace Bishop School. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Individual Services Agreement for Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services 
 
 
 

119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
                   
 
Date:  December 11, 2012 
 
Subject:  Request Approval of Resolution Nos. 20‐26‐2012/13 of Assignment of 

Teachers to Departmentalized Classes for the 2012/13 School Year  
       
Responsible Staff:  Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
  Tracie Green, Director of Human Resources and Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:    Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:  
 
 Request approval of Resolution Nos. 20‐26‐2012/13 of Assignment of Teachers to 

Departmentalized Classes for the 2012/13 school year. 
 The Assignment Monitoring and Reporting period required from the District to be 

submitted to the County Superintendent occurs during this time period. The District 
completes the Assignment Monitoring by November 30th; it is at that time when board 
resolutions are brought forward for recommendations to correct possible 
misassignments.  

 Education Code 44263 allows the holder of a teaching credential to serve by resolution 
of the governing board, and with the consent of the teacher in a departmentalized class, 
if the teacher has completed eighteen semester units of course work, or nine semester 
units of upper division, or graduate course work in the subject to be taught.  

 
 
 
Financial impact:  None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation:   
 
The Superintendent recommends the Board approve Resolutions Nos. 20‐26‐2012/13  
 
Supporting documents attached:  
 
Resolution Nos. 20‐26‐2012/13 – Assignment of Teachers to Departmentalized Classes 
 
  
 
 
 
 

143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES STAFFING LIST 
           BOARD AGENDA – DECEMBER 11, 2012 

 
CERTIFICATED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
         
CERTIFICATED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Kim Imrie  Coordinator of Instructional Educational Srvs. 12/18/12  Retirement (29 Yrs.) 
   Technology   
2.  Melinda Riccardi Teacher   Jefferson  11/27/12  Resignation 
3.  Dana Coates Eckman Director of Child Care District  12/01/12  Resignation  
   Programs 
4.  Gustavo Balderas Superintendent  District  12/31/12  Resignation 
 
CERTIFICATED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
      
CERTIFICATED EMPLOYMENT      
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Janet McConnell TSA (46% FTE)  Chavez  2012/2013 Replacement 
2.  Jessica Phengsiri Interim Director of Child District  2012/2013 Replacement 
   Care Programs 
3.  San Juanita Leal  Intervention Specialist MSHS  2012/2013 Replacement 
4.  Dr. Anthony Monreal Interim Superintendent District  01/01/13  Replacement 
 
CERTIFICATED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
 
CLASSIFIED LEAVES OF ABSENCE 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
None 
        
CLASSIFIED SEPARATIONS 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Justification  
1.  Employee #2377 ---------------  -----  11/14/12  Probationary Employment Release 
2.  Coleen Tucker  CN Assistant I  Child Nutrition 11/28/12  Retirement (16 Yrs.) 
3.  Dottie Phipps  Secretary   MHS  01/01/13  Retirement (23 Yrs) 
4.  Sheila Rohl  Administrative Asst. III Jefferson  12/30/12  Retirement (34 Yrs.) 
5.  Michael Dunshee Custodian  Child Nutrition 06/01/13  Retirement (32 Yrs. 
 
CLASSIFIED NEW POSITION 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
None 
 
CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification  
1.  Manuel Rodriguez Groundsperson I  M&O  2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 
2.  Mauricio Sanchez Custodian I  M&O  2012/2013 8.00  Replacement 
 
CLASSIFIED OTHER 
        Effective 
Name   Assignment  Site  Date(s)  Hours  Justification 
None 
 
COACHES 
1.  See Attached List 

151



 
Coaches List 

Board Agenda 
December 11, 2012 

 
Last Name First Name Site Sport Year 
Giersch  Bernadette MHS Dance 2012/2013 
Rice Kelsi  MHS Dance 2012/2013 
Rodriguez Maria Howard Wrestling 2012/2013 
Gallegos Anthony MHS Football 2012/2013 
LaToya  Shoals Desmond Basketball 2012/2013 
Quinn Cody Desmond Basketball 2012/2013 
Stairs Wayman Desmond Basketball 2012/2013 
Rigby Charles Desmond Basketball 2012/2013 
Rivera Jesus Desmond Soccer 2012/2013 
Burns Nick Desmond Soccer 2012/2013 
Perez Josh Desmond Wrestling 2012/2013 
Britton Tammi Desmond Gymnastics 2012/2013 
Magos Sr. Ignacio Desmond Softball 2012/2013  
Magos Jr. Ignacio Desmond Softball 2012/2013 
Wood Megan Desmond Softball 2012/2013 
Madrigal Benny Desmond Track 2012/2013 
Lorenzo Jordan Desmond Track 2012/2013 
Prandini Julie Desmond Track 2012/2013 
Stairs Wayman Desmond Volleyball 2012/2013 
Ayala Hilodoro Desmond Volleyball 2012/2013 
Curran Robert MLK Basketball 2012/2013 
Smith Alexander MLK Basketball 2012/2013 
Lorenzo Jordan MLK Basketball 2012/2013 
Avila Mike MLK Wrestling 2012/2013 
Carlson Sean MLK Wrestling 2012/2013 
Cortez Edmer MLK Soccer 2012/2013 
Huizar Jair MLK Soccer 2012/2013 
Lewis Thomas MLK Baseball 2012/2013 
Ramos Daniel MLK Softball 2012/2013 
Smith Alexander MLK Track 2012/2013 
Fierros Alex MLK Track 2012/2013 
Mortier Jacob MLK Golf 2012/2013 
Hansen  Donald Jefferson Basketball 2012/2013 
Chaney Peter Jefferson Basketball 2012/2013 
Roblee Mike Jefferson Basketball 2012/2013 
Lee Wes Jefferson Basketball 2012/2013 
Escobar Maynor Jefferson Soccer 2012/2013 
Dyer Hamer Jefferson Soccer 2012/2013 

 
 
 
 

152



 
 

Coaches List 
Board Agenda 

December 11, 2012 
 
Philp Ryan Jefferson Wrestling 2012/2013 
Cook  Dane Jefferson Wrestling 2012/2013 
Spraggins Coleen Jefferson Gymnastics 2012/2013 
Staab Michael Desmond Football 2012/2013 
Hefner Kristen Desmond Cheer 2012/2012 
Raymond  Jerry MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Fisher Tony MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Hopfer Chris MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Warren Roger MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Sharp Jody MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Murphy James MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Lal Sharalyn MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Genseal Ashlee MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Smith Megan MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Toews Matthew MSHS Basketball 2012/2013 
Newlon Sarah MSHS Cheer 2012/2013 
Britton Tammie MSHS Cheer 2012/2013 
Sanchez Mariah MSHS Dance 2012/2013 
Levine Shandell MSHS Dance 2012/2013 
Moreno Cynthia MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Reyes-Mata Victor MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Maya Luis MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Armiento Cristino MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Carter Audra MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Valdez Yvette MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Delgadillo Ramon MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Evans Patrick MSHS Soccer 2012/2013 
Boger Matthew MSHS Wrestling 2012/2013 
Carlson Sean MSHS Wrestling 2012/2013 
Murrillo Pedro MSHS Wrestling 2012/2013 
Parris Richard MSHS Wrestling 2012/2013 
Lopez Alvaro MSHS Wrestling 2012/2013 
Gaeth-Pearce Jason MSHS Wrestling 2012/2013 
Hefner Kristen MLK Gymnastics 2012/2013 
 

153



Madera Unified School District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trip Request 
December 11, 2012 

 
 

  Date        School         Name      Field Trip  –  # Students                 Location                 Cost                               Funding              Vehicle  
           Type 
 

11/30/2012 1 

11/28/12 
to 

12/3/12 

MSHS Parris Cross Country to Nike Cross 
Nationals 
7 students—2 adults 

Portland, OR No Cost- Nike to 
cover the cost 

N/A Plane 

12/14/12 
to 

12/15/12 

MHS Perez Girls Varsity Soccer Team to 
Garces Tournament 
22 students—4 adults 

Bakersfield, 
CA 

$500 Transportation 
 
$400 Lodging 

MHS Athletics 
 
MHS Boosters 

School Vans 

12/20/12 
to 

12/23/12 

MSHS  Gaeth-
Pearch 

Wrestling Team to Holiday 
Classic  
16 students—5 adults 

Las Vegas, 
NN 

$240 Transportation 
 
$1500 Lodging 

MSHS Boosters 
 
MSHS Boosters 

School Vans 

12/27/12 
to  

12/29/12 

MHS Smith Girls Basketball Team to West 
Coast Jamboree 
14 students—5 adults 

San 
Francisco, CA 

$450 Transportation 
 
$1200 Lodging 

MHS Boosters 
 
MHS Boosters 

School Vans 

12/27/12 
to 

12/29/12 

MSHS Armiento Boys Varsity Soccer to San Jose 
Division I School 
20 students—4 adults 

San Jose, CA 
 

$400 Transportation 
 
$875 Lodging 

MSHS Athletics 
 
MSHS Boosters 

School Vans 

1/14/13 
to 

1/16/13 

MSHS Deniz Ag Fabrication/FFA to 2013 
Arc Exposure 
7 students—1 adult 

Oroville, CA $200 Transportation 
 
$220 Lodging  

MSHS FFA 
 
MSHS FFA 

School Van 

4/3/13 
to 

 4/6/13 

MHS Shaubach Varsity Softball Team to 
Tournament 
18 students—5 adults 

Diamond Bar, 
CA 

$500 Transportation 
 
$3000 Lodging 

MHS Athletics 
 
MHS Boosters 

School Vans 

5/13/13 
to 

5/17/13 

Lincoln Magos 6th grade student to Calvin Crest 
Outdoor Camp 
114 students—18 adults 

Oakhurst, CA $1500 Transportation 
 
$26,000 Lodging 

Lincoln Parent Club 
 
Lincoln Parent Club 

School Bus 

    

154



 
AGENDA ITEM 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012   
 
Subject: Adoption of Resolution No. 31-2012/13 California Cash Reserve Program 

Cross-Fiscal Year for 2012/13 
  
 
Responsible Staff: Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
By passing the resolution before the Board, our District will have the opportunity to participate in  
the California School Cash Reserve Program sponsored by California School Boards Association 
Finance Corporation. In July 2012, 109 school districts, community college districts, and county 
offices of education were involved in the issuance of more than $801 million of notes issued 
through the Program. This participation represents a significant majority of schools that issue 
TRANs. The 2012-2013 Program is the 25th year of the Program. 
 
Through participation in the Cash Reserve Program, our District will be able to issue a tax and 
revenue anticipation note as part of this cost-effective pooled structure. An overview of this cash 
management concept and the Program is provided below: 
 

Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes (TRANs): TRANs are short-term debt instruments 
issued by school districts throughout the State to create an additional reserve to the general 
fund. In our District, this reserve will act as a cushion to the general fund in the event that 
we experience temporary cash flow needs. These cash flow needs may occur as a result of 
the timing mismatch between the receipt of revenues (generally received in an uneven 
fashion) and the expenditure of general fund moneys (generally paid out in a more level 
fashion). 
 
TRANs Economics: Through our participation in the Program, our District will issue a 
tax-exempt note. The proceeds from the sale of this note, while not needed for cash flow, 
are invested in a taxable investment. This may result in a positive spread between the 
borrowing rate and the investment return on the TRAN proceeds. 
 
Cash Reserve Program Background: The first Cash Reserve Program was issued in June of 
1988 for six districts with an aggregate issue amount of $9.6 million. Since that time the 
Program has grown dramatically in size, servicing the majority of California school district 
TRAN issuers, issuing more than $801 million for the 2012-2013 fiscal year. Each year the 
Program has resulted in a significant benefit to the participants. The highlights of the 
Program are as follows: 

 
 
 

155



• Participants benefit from a cost-effective and administratively simple method to issue 
their TRANs 
 
• Documentation is streamlined for governing board approval 
 
• Participants benefit from year-round administrative assistance 

 
Cash Reserve Program Process: 
The Cash Reserve Program involves the following key steps in order to participate: 

 
1. Adoption of Resolution: Adoption of the resolution does not obligate the District to 
participate in the Program. The resolution simply delegates to the administration the 
right to decide on participation. 
 
2. Cash Flow and Credit Background Process: Participants submit a completed credit 
questionnaire and financial information (including audits, budget, and second period 
interim cash flow report) that is used to develop an initial pro-forma cash flow 
statement for 2012-2013. Participants review, revise, and approve their cash flow 
statement. The cash flows are reviewed by Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe, the 
Program's Bond Counsel. 
 
3. Pricing: The pricing of this issue is anticipated to occur in early January/February. At 
that time the interest rate on the notes will be locked-in. Our District is not obligated 
to participate until it acknowledges issuance prior to the sale of notes. 
 
4. Closing: Closing of the issue will occur in late January/February. Our District will 
have access to the proceeds of the TRAN available to meet our temporary cash flow 
needs. 

 
 
Financial impact:   
Maximum note amount not to exceed $15,000,000  
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends that the Board adopt the resolution. This will allow administration to 
proceed to the next step in the process and take part in this beneficial program for schools. 
Once again, our District is not obligated to participate as a result of resolution adoption. 
The Resolution simply delegates to the administration the right to decide on participation 
prior to the time of TRAN issuance. 

 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
• Executive Summary of Legal Documents and District Resolution 31-2012/13 
 

 

156



157



158



159



160



161



AGENDA ITEM 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
  

Date:    December 11, 2012   

Subject: Adoption of Resolution #32 – Minimum Fund Balance 

Responsible Staff:   Gustavo Balderas, Superintendent 
Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 

Agenda Placement:  New Business 

Background/ rationale:   

The Board is requested to approve Resolution No. 32-2012/13- Minimum Fund Balance.  In 
accordance with the requirements of GASB 54, this resolution establishes the authority to 
commit and assign funds, the order of spending funds, and the minimum fund balance for the 
General Fund. 

The ending fund balance was reviewed on November 8, 2012 with the Budget and Finance 
Committee.  It was the recommendation of the Committee to establish an ending fund balance 
higher than the State required 3% due to the current instability of State and Federal funding. This 
recommendation was based on information published by the California Department of Education 
on January 7, 2011 regarding the need to maintain a prudent level of unassigned reserves 
sufficient to cover at least 2 months of expenditures or 17% of the general fund expenditures.  
Additionally, School Services of California published information on April 13, 2012 reporting 
the average reserve levels for unified districts in California was 15.54% in 2010-11 and the need 
to maintain higher reserve levels in this current economic environment. 

Financial impact:  

None 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 

Superintendent recommends adoption of Resolution #32-2012/13 Minimum Fund 
Balance.  This will provide staff the necessary board direction for determining available 
funds now that Proposition 30 passed. 

Supporting documents attached:  

• Resolution #32-2012/13 – Minimum Fund Balance 
 

162



MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Minimum Fund Balance Resolution 

Resolution No. 32-2012/13 

Whereas, the Governmental Account Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement 54 
(GASB54), Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, that considerably 
alters the categories and terminology used to describe the components that compose fund 
balance, effective in fiscal year 2010-11; 

Whereas, the District is committed to maintaining a prudent level of financial resources to 
protect against the need to reduce service levels because of temporary revenue shortfalls or 
unpredicted expenditures;  

Whereas,  the Madera Unified School District wishes to comply with GASB 54 as required 
beginning with the current July 1, 2010- June 30, 2011 fiscal year; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Education hereby adopts the 
following and amends Board Policy and Administrative Regulations 3100 and 3460: 

Authority to Commit Funds: Fund balance of the District may be committed for a specific 
source by formal action of the Board of Trustees and formal action is required to amend or 
modify committed funds. 

Authority to Assign Funds: The Board of Education delegates the authority to assign fund 
balance for a specific purpose to the Chief Business Official of the District. 

Order of Spending Funds: For purposes of fund balance classification, expenditures are to be 
spent from restricted fund balance first and then unrestricted.  Expenditures incurred in the 
unrestricted fund balance shall be reduced first from the committed fund balance, then from the 
assigned fund balance and lastly, the unassigned fund balance. 

Minimum Fund Balance: The Board of Education recognizes that good fiscal management 
comprises the foundational support of the entire District.  To make that support as effective as 
possible, the Board intends to maintain a minimum fund balance of three percent 3% of the 
District’s General Fund in the third year of the District’s multi-year plan 15.54% of the District’s 
General Fund Expenditures and Other Financing Uses. 

 

 

 

 

163



Page 2 – Minimum Fund Balance Resolution No. 32-2012/13 

 

Passed and Adopted by the following vote of the members of the Governing Board of the 
Madera Unified School District of Madera County, State of California, this 11th  day of 
December, 2012. 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTENTIONS: 

 ABSENT: 

 

Dated:_________________________ ___________________________________ 

      President  

      Board of Education 

 

Dated:________________________  ____________________________________ 

      Clerk 

      Board of Education 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Original approved: June 14, 2011 
Revised: December 11, 2012 
 

 

164



  AGENDA ITEM    
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
 

           
 
 
Date:   December 11, 2012  
 
 
Subject:   Request Approval of Salary Range for a New Classified Position 
 Of Data Technician Based on the 2012/2013 Classified Salary 
 Schedule  
     
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal 
 Deputy Superintendent 
 
 Tracie Green 
 Director of Human Resources & Labor Relations 
 
Agenda Placement:   New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   The job description for a new classified position of Data 
Technician for the Information and Technology Department was approved by the Governing 
Board on September 20, 2012.  This item establishes the salary range as agreed upon 
between the District and California School Employees Association – Local Chapter #169. 
 
Financial impact: Classified Salary Range 32 - $35,508-$46,728 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: The Superintendent recommends approval of this 
item. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  
Job Description: Data Technician 
 

165



 1 

  
Madera Unified School District 

Classified Job Description 
 

 
   Data Technician 

 
Purpose Statement 

Under the supervision of the Administration of Information and Technology; 
plans, coordinates and performs activities related to the support and operation of 
the District’s Student Information Services system(SIS) the California 
Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALPADS).  Confers with 
administrators and staff to provide support, documentation, training, data 
extraction, reporting to District staff and governmental agencies, and performs 
related work as assigned. 

 

This job reports to the Director of Information Technology and Support Services 
 

Essential Functions 

• Provides technical support of the District’s Student Information Services (SIS) 
application and database. 

• Identifies, analyzes and resolves problems with administrative software, interacts 
effectively with users to solve problems and advises on best practices for 
maintaining data. 

• Provides required information extracts to governmental and other outside 
agencies. 

• Establishment and enforcement of data entry standards. 

• Establishment, enforcement and maintenance of security standards as defined. 

• Interprets state and federal mandates regarding data. 

• Manages the student data collection specifically required for CALPADS and 
similar systems for mandated reporting. 

• Communicates mandates to appropriate department personnel. 

• Data import/export between SIS and secondary data systems. 

• Participates in district mandated training and retraining programs. 

• Designs and lay out reports to meet the needs of users and governmental 
agencies. 

• Monitors data base for accuracy and data integrity. 

MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL COMMISSION 
APPROVED MOTION NO. 08-2012/13 
DATED: 09/20/12 
DOCUMENT NO. 02-2012/13 
 

166



 2 

• Maintains knowledge of current state and governmental agencies reporting 
requirements. 

• Alignment of all student data to California Department of Education (CDE) and 
CALPADS standards and requirements. 

• Maintains confidentiality of sensitive employee and student information. 

• Provides user training and may travel to school sites in support of related duties. 

• Provides training and information to office staff on the new policies related to 
state reporting. 

• Responsible for finding and correcting data anomalies with the SIS data gate and 
certifying California Basic Educational Data System (CBEDS) or the successor 
system to it, enrollment totals to be reported to the CDE. 

• Manages the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System 
(CALPADS) with existing SIS. 

• May represent the District to state and local governmental agencies relative to 
CALPADS and best practices. 

• Proficient and skilled in Excel, Word, Web-based tools, SPSS Access, Aeries, 
CALPADS interface. 

 

Other Functions 

• Performs other related duties as assigned for the purpose of ensuring the 
efficient and effective functioning of InformationTechnology Department. 

Job Requirements:   
Skills, Knowledge and Abilities 

SKILLS are required to perform multiple tasks with a potential need to periodically 
upgrade skills in order to meet changing job conditions.  Specific skilled-based 
competencies required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job include: 
operating standard office equipment; planning and managing projects; problem 
solving, logical thinking, preparing and maintaining accurate records; and utilizing 
pertinent software applications. 

KNOWLEDGE is required to read technical information, compose a variety of 
documents, and/ or facilitate group discussions; and analyze situations to define 
issues and draw conclusions related to data managemenent.  Specific knowledge 
based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job 
include; enterprise computer applications; PC applications; school operations; work 
process analysis techniques; and database management systems, concepts, and 
usage.  

ABILITY is required to schedule activities; often gather, collate, and/ or classify data; 
and consider a number of factors when using equipment.  Flexibility is required to 
work with others in a variety of circumstances; analyze data utilizing defined but 
different processes; and operate equipment using a variety of standardized methods.  
Ability is also required to work with a diversity of individuals and/ or groups; work with 
a variety of data; and utilize job-related equipment.  Problem solving is required to 

167



 3 

identify issues and create action plans.  Problem solving with data requires 
independentent interpretation of guidelines; and problem solving with equipment is 
limited to moderate.  Specific ability-based competencies required to satisfactorily 
perform the functions of the job include; communicating with persons of varied 
technical knowledge and backgrounds; establishing and maintaining effective 
working relationships; working as part of a team; adapting to changing priorities; 
setting priorities, meeting deadlines and schedules; working with detailed 
information/data; and applying logical processes and analytical skills.  

 

Responsibilities include: working under direct supervision using standardized 
routines; leading, guiding, and/or coordinating others; and operating within a defined 
buget. Utilization of resources from other work units is often required to perform the 
job’s functions.  There is a continual opportunity to have some impact on the 
organization’s services.  

Working Environment 
The usual and customary methods of performing the job's functions require the 
following physical demands: some lifting, carrying, pushing, and/or pulling; and 
significant fine finger dexterity.  Generally the job requires 75% sitting, 10% walking, 
and 10% standing.  This job is performed under minimal temperature variations. 

 
Minimum Qualifications 

Experience:     Two years of advanced clerical experience working with data systems 
applications, and data input consisting of programs like CBEDS and CALPADS or other 
complex data sets.  Must be skilled in Excel, Word, Web-based tools and Aeries.                  

Education: High School diploma or equivalent.  

Required Testing Certificates 
Pre-employment Proficiency Test 
Pre-employment Physical exam 

None Specified 

Continuing Educ./Training Clearances 
None Specified Criminal Justice 

Fingerprint/Background Clearance 
TB Clearance 
Physcial Demands (A) 

FLSA Status                                 Approval Date                                     Salary_Range 

Non Exempt                                   PC 09/20/12                                                32                                                                                                                         
 

168



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012  
 
Subject: Request Approval of draft Memorandum of Understanding between 

Madera Unified School District and The National University Academy,  
  to provide an additional opportunity for student success for adult 

school students 18-24 years of age. 
 
Responsible Staff: Dr. Anthony Monreal, Deputy Superintendent 
                                          Shirley Woods, Vice-Principal, Madera Adult School  
    
 
Agenda Placement:  Consent 
 
Background/ rationale:   

• At the November 15, 2012 Special Board Meeting, a Proposal was presented to the 
Board of Education from Shirley Woods, Vice-Principal of Madera Adult School, Bernie 
Hanlin of National University and Eugene Bell of Kings View Ready, Set, Go.   

• The presentation focused on a partnership for student success involving National 
University, Madera Unified School District and Kings View Ready, Set, Go.  The goal 
was to add educational opportunities for adult students 18-24 years of age. 

• Staff believes that this will offer the northern part of the San Joaquin Valley an 
innovative public, private and non-profit partnership that will add to current offerings 
in the district.  Based on an analysis, Staff does not foresee any negative impact on 
current programs in the district.  This partnership will provide more content offerings 
in the area of alternative education for young adults and will provide additional 
resources not currently available to our students.  

 
Financial impact:  

• None 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 

• The Superintendent recommends the Board to approve the draft Memorandum of 
Understanding between Madera Unified School District and The National University 
Academy. 

 
Supporting documents attached:  

• Draft MOU 
 
 
 
 
 
 

169



 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE MADERA UNIFIED 
SCHOOL DISTRICT AND THE NATIONAL UNIVERSITY ACADEMY, ARMONA 

CHARTER 
 
 
 

This Agreement (or “Memorandum of Understanding” or “MOU”) is executed 
by and between the Board of Trustees of the Madera Unified School District 
(“District”) and the National University Academy, Armona (“NUAA” or 
“Charter School”) on December 12, 2012. 
 
RECITALS: 
A. The Madera Unified School District is a school district existing under the 
laws of the State of California. 
B. NUAA has developed, submitted and has an approved petition to 
establish a charter school. 
C. The parties to this agreement recognize that the laws of the State of 
California authorize the formation of charter schools for the purpose, 
among others, of developing new, innovative and more flexible ways of 
educating children within the public school system. 
F. Written modification of this Agreement may be made by mutual 
agreement as set forth below. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual 
covenants and agreements herein set forth, the Charter School and the 
District do hereby agree as follows: 
 
 
AGREEMENTS: 
 
I. TERM AND RENEWAL 
 
A. This agreement shall commence on the date upon which it is fully 
executed by both parties and shall run concurrently with the charter. 
B. Any modification of this Agreement must be in writing and executed by 
duly authorized representatives of both parties specifically indicating the 
intent of the parties to modify this MOU. 
C. The duly authorized representative of the Charter School is the Charter 
School Executive Director, or the Board of Directors of the Charter School. 
For purposes of amendment of this MOU, the Board of Directors is required 
to take action. 
D. The duly authorized representatives of the District are the District Board 
of Education or Superintendent, or designee. For purposes of amendment of 
this MOU, the Board is required to take action. 
E. This MOU will continue in effect until mutually modified in writing except 
that the MOU shall terminate upon the expiration, rescission, or revocation 

170



 

of the Charter. Amendments to the MOU may be made upon written 
agreement of both Parties. 
F. To the extent that this Agreement is inconsistent with any of the terms of 
the Charter, the Charter shall supersede the terms of this Agreement, and 
both Parties shall meet to amend the Agreement to achieve consistency. 
 
 
II. Specific agreements: 
 
Facilities:   

• MUSD will provide, at no cost, a furnished room at the current adult 
education site to be used as a classroom for the National University 
Academy’s Independent Study program 

 
Equipment/Materials:   

• NUAA will provide all computer and printer needs for the Independent 
Study program classroom.  MUSD will assume responsibility for the 
site’s internet connections and bandwidth to support an online 
curriculum 

• NUAA will provide all instructional materials for the high school 
diploma program and the GED program. 

• NUAA will provide a cell phone for the I.S. office 

 
Staff:   

• NUAA will be responsible for the hiring of all qualified credentialed 
and classified employees as per the NUAA Charter 
 

District off set: 
• NUAA will provide for 25% of the Adult Ed supervisor’s salary (pro- 

rated for spring semester) 
• MUSD will receive 7.5% of the ADA generated in the second semester 

(2012-2013) 
• Terms to be reviewed for 2013-2014 and 2014-2015 

 
Other: 

• NUA will prepare a monthly report to the MUSD Board of Trustees 
regarding student enrollment and student progress 

• By June 15, NUAA Leadership and MUSD Leadership will review 
student progress to assess effectiveness of program 

171



 

 

_______________________________________ 

Bernie Hanlon 
Executive Director 
National University Academy 
C: (559) 696-1490 
 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________ 

Dr. Anthony Monreal 
Deputy Superintendent  
Madera Unified School District 
1902 Howard Road 
Madera CA 93637 

172

tel:%28559%29%20696-1490


AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012 
 
Subject:  Request Ratification of Employment Agreement: Interim Superintendent  
 
Responsible Staff: Ricardo Arredondo, Board President 
    
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
In accordance with Government Code section 53262, all contracts of employment with a 
superintendent, interim superintendent, deputy superintendent, assistant superintendent, associate 
superintendent, community college president, community college vice president, community 
college deputy vice president, general manager, city manager, county administrator, or other 
similar chief administrative officer or chief executive officer of a local agency shall be ratified in 
an open session of the governing body which shall be reflected in the governing body which shall 
be reflected in the governing body’s minutes.  
 
Financial impact: To be determined.  
 

 

173



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
 
Date:     December 11, 2012   
 
Subject:    Issuance of Expulsion/ Readmission Orders 
 
Responsible Staff:     Dr. Anthony A. Monreal, Deputy Superintendent  
     Deborah A. Wood, Associate Superintendent of Educational Services  
 
Agenda Placement:   New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:  
The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations 
related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board 
in one or more of the following forms of documentation:  
 

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s) 
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee 
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s) 

 
The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced 
findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission 
of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned 
identification numbers:  200323, 401681, 301979, 997198, 997112, 2460, 303085, 402528, 
A-2010/11, 602540, 200327, 997117, 17165, 2436, 404130, 15073, 15521, 303561, 14571, 
6948, 202799, 14548, 5297, 16078, 402390, 303775, 402364, 303699, 304114, 201346, 
203163, 602278, 17662, 402371, 17821, 303675, 18054, 200807, 15110, 501066, 503569, 
402436, 15822, 603124, 17406, 603816, 601613, 17278, 303816, 15734, 602867, 501549, 
19696, 6930, 301812, 15193, 17465, 997765, 502267, 302089, 403393, 200550, 14760, 
401816, 501559, 15284, 3192 and 403917. 
 
 
Financial impact:   None   
 
 

Superintendent’s recommendation: 
The Superintendent recommends adoption of the findings, conclusions and 
recommendations made by staff. 
 
 

Supporting documents attached:  
Confidential information regarding each student is provided to the Board under separate 
cover. 
 

 

174



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
           
Date:    December 11, 2012   
 
Subject: Request Approval of the 2011-12 Audit Report 
 
Responsible Staff: Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 
 
Agenda Placement:  New Business 
 
Background/ rationale:   
Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. (VTD) audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Madera Unified School 
District as of and for the year ended June 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the District's basic 
financial statements. 
 
The financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. VTD’s responsibility 
is to express opinions on these financial statements based on their audit. They conducted the audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and Standards and Procedures for Audits of 
California K-12 Local Educational Agencies 2011-12, issued by the California Education Audit 
Appeals Panel as regulations. Those standards require that they plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation.  
 
It is the opinion of VTD, that Madera Unified School District complied, in all material respects, 
with the compliance requirements that are applicable to the government programs that were 
audited for the year ended June 30, 2012, except as described in the Schedule of State Awards 
Findings and Questioned Costs section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs.  Other matters were reported to management related to associated student body funds in the 
enclosed management letter findings. 
 
A representative from the audit firm Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co. will be in attendance to 
review the 2011-12 audit report. 
 
Financial impact:  
The 0.25 ADA determined not allowable and results in a questioned cost of $1,287.54 based on the 
District's deficited base revenue limit per ADA of $5,150.14. 
 
Superintendent’s recommendation: 
Superintendent recommends approval of the 2011-12 Audit Report. 
 
Supporting documents attached:  

• 2011-12 Audit Report 
• Management Letter Findings 

175



 

176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



AGENDA ITEM 
MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Date: December 11, 2012 

Subject: Approval of Commercial Warrant List 

Responsible Staff: Teri Bradshaw, Director of Fiscal Services 

Agenda Placement: New Business 

Background/ rationale: 
Commercial warrants are processed weekly and subsequently sent to the Board for 
ratification. The commercial warrants processed are within the current Board Approved 
budget allocations. 

Financial impact: 
Financial impact of commercial warrants processed from 11/09/12 through 11/30/12: 

CURRENTYR CURRENTYR CURRENTYR 

11/9/2012 11/16/2012 11/30/2012 

FOR ALL FUNDS: $1,105,494.32 $401,743.45 $2,520,795.60 
CANCELLED WARRANTS: -$306.10 -$631.17 -$65.95 
TOTAL: $1,105,188.22 $401,112.28 $2,520,729.65 $0.00 

FOR ALL FUNDS: 

CANCELLED WARRANTS: 

TOTAL: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 


GRAND TOTAL $4,027,030.15 

Superintendent's recommendation: 
Superintendent recommends approval of the Commercial Warrant List. 

Supporting documents attached: 
• Payment Orders for Checks Processed on: 

o November 9, 2012 
o November 16, 2012 
o November 30. 2012 

327

http:4,027,030.15


COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


CHECK DATE: 11/9/2012 
SUBMITTED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARDDATE:----~1~2/~1~1/=2~01~2----

REGISTER NUMBERS IN REQUEST: R: 196, 212, 213, 214, 215, 216 

R: 217, 218, 219, 220, 221, 222 

R: --------------------------------
TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT TOTALS BY FUNDS
83500 01 GENERAL FUND 

196 

213 
214 
215 
216 

218 
220 
222 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

46,525.28 
54,163.91 
81,039.20 
3,436.82 

24,575.06 
24,255.61 

166,153.81 
1,932.96 

169.50 
136.60 

-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

- -
Cancelled ck# 612574 
Cancelled ck# 613421 

83510 11 ADULT ED 196 
212 
213 
214 

-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

(136.60) 
(169.50) 

75.61 
4,308.99 

143.59 
738.24 

-
-
-
-
-

$ 402,082.65 

- -
- -

83550 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT 196 
-
-
-

$ 2,648.28 
-
-
-

$ 5,266.43 

83540 13 CAFETERIA 

83560 14 DEFERRED MAINT. 

213 
219 

m 

-
-
-
-
-

$ 
$ 
$ 

3,264.23 
3,205.89 

617,848.39 

-
-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

2,648.28 

624,318.51 

83680 15 PUPIL TRANS. EQUIP. 

83590 17 STONE SCHOLARSHIP 
TRUST 

83530 25 DEVELOPER FEES 212 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 51,547.60 

-
-

-
-
-
-

!$ 

$ 

$ 

-

-

-

- -

-
- -
- -
- -
- -
- - $ 51,547.60 

328



COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


I 

I 

83630 26 PRISON MITIGATION -
-

-
- $ -

83620 30 STATE SCHOOL BLDG. 
LEASE PURCHASE 

-

-
-
- $ -

83600 31 REFURBISHMENT -
-

-
- $ -

83670 32 ROOF REPLACEMENT -
-

-
- $ -

83730 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES -
-

-

- 1$ -
83610 40 SPECIAL RESERVE 212 - $ 19,324.75 

-
-
- $ 19,324.75 

83660 41 BUILDING FUND -
-

-
- $ -

83690 42 AG FARM BLDG. FUND -

-
-
- $ -

83650 43 e.O.P. PROCEEDS 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

-
-

-
- $ -

83710 49 REDEVELOPMENT 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

-
-

-
- $ i 

88510 53 STATE SCHOOL LOAN 
REPAY 

-
-

-
- $ -

88610 54 LEASE PURCHASE -
-

-
- $ -

83640 56 e.O.P. DEBT SERVICE -
$ -

83580 67 INSURANCE RESERVE -
-

-
- $ -

83570 73 TRUST FUND -
-

-
- $ -

83520 74 ATHLETIC FUND -
-

-
- $ -

GRAND TOTAL: $ 

BY ORDER OF TIlE GOVERNING BOARD TIlE COUNTY SUPERlNTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & TIlE AUDITOR 
OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY AUTIIORlZED TO TRANSFER TIlE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE 
SCHOOLS COMMERCIAL REVOLVING FUND (E.C. 21110). TIlEY ARE FURTIlER AUTIIORlZED TO DRAW 
WARRANT CHECKS TO TIlE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER ATIACHED LISTING. 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SVCS 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: ___L_ll_d_a_K_W_aI_l__(ACCOUNTS PAYABLE) 

**************************************FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONLY******************************* 
AUDITED BY: DATE: 

WARRANT NUMBERS FROM: TO: 

329



Fiscal Year: 20 I3 Madera Unified School District Page 1 of20 

Report Date: 11/08/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/0812012 to 11/0812012 

CheeklWarr# Regjster # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Aeeount# Description Amount 

614217 R196 044898-4 OFFICE DEPOT 

130138 01-0000-260-0000-3160-4300-6040-0 1,410.65 

130016 01-0000-260-0000-3900-4300-6600-0 228.29 

130137 01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6900-0 689.36 

130145 01-0000-260-0000-7200-4300-6000-0 66.75 

130142 01-0000-260-0000-7300-4300-5550-0 245.51 

130162 01-0000-290-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 219.80 

130165 01-0000-290-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 61.04 

130161 01-0000-290-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 177.36 

130160 01-0000-290-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 1,437.76 

130152 01-0000-300-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 57.12 

130150 01-0000-300-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 575.65 

130151 01-0000-300-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 -23.99 

130021 01-0000-260-0000-8300-4300-2550-0 255.64 

130157 01-0000-320-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 545.90 

130156 01-0000-320-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 542.40 

130164 01-0000-360-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 504.49 

130163 01-0000-360-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 641.95 

130231 01-0000-380-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 161.61 

130230 01-0000-380-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 996.19 

130232 01-0000-440-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 773.36 

130233 01-0000-440-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 206.84 

130019 01-0000-460-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 1,370.49 

130167 01-0000-470-1200-1 000-4310-0000-0 1,000.97 

130155 01-0000-520-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 428.62 

130154 01-0000-520-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 2,559.18 

130158 01-0000-560-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 2,207.94 

130020 01-0000-580-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 1,175.74 

130234 01-0000-650-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 1,378.50 

130085 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 122.12 

130013 01-0000-670-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 826.96 

130146 01-0000-260-0000-7400-4300-5260-0 880.14 

130018 01-4035-260-1110-1000-4310-6010-2 195.63 

130166 01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-6540-0 786.01 

130144 01-3010-260-0000-2150-4300-0000-2 1,369.00 

Warrant Total $24,074.98 

330



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 2 of20 

Report Date: 1110812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/0812012 

CheckIWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614218 


130354 


130354 


130755 


130830 


130833 


130834 


130837 


130838 


130840 


130839 


130741 


130247 


130244 


130240 


130566 


130565 


130564 


130663 


130662 


130400 


130561 


130556 


130557 


130558 


130559 


130560 


130664 


130786 


130242 


130238 


130236 


130246 


130576 


130570 


R196 044898-4 OFFICE DEPOT 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6940-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6110-0 

01-6010-310-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-380-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-390-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01~010-440-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

o1~O1 0-460-1200-1 000-431 0-0735-0 


01-6010-520-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 


01-3010-470-1200-1000-4310-0735-2 


01-0000-630-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-570-3200-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-570-3200-2700-4300-0000-0 


11-0010-260-4110-2700-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-600-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-600-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-620-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-620-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-6500-260-5770-1190-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-490-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-2700-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-400-1331-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-390-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-350-3300-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-310-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 


01-0000-310-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 


01-0000-260-0000-7400-4300-5250-0 


01-0000-260-0000-7510-4300-5100-0 


01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 


Warrant Total 

573.13 

260.51 

207.05 

414.98 

645.67 

258.44 

434.09 

56.73 

247.89 

560.29 

936.26 

764.71 

100.26 

75.61 

400.02 

67.93 

1,355.64 

303.48 

834.06 

669.23 

63.26 

246.Q9 

169.99 

169.99 

169.99 

169.99 

91.80 

331.22 

447.79 

188.40 

666.73 

128.84 

148.83 

94.32 

$12,253.22 

331

http:12,253.22
http:1,355.64


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 3 of20 

Report Date: 11/08/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/0812012 to 11/0812012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614219 


131093 


130858 


131070 


131296 


130967 


130966 


131294 


131293 


131333 


131295 


131292 


131315 


130910 


130921 


130911 


130920 


130965 


130922 


131272 


130841 


131204 


131204 


131216 


130844 


130845 


130847 


130842 


131198 


131009 


131014 


131017 


131019 


131018 


131016 


614220 


131352 


131459 


131355 


131494 


131354 


131347 


131478 


131480 


R196 044898-4 OFFICE DEPOT 
01-0000-390-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-400-13 10-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1520-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1560-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1310-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1335-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1235-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1236-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1249-1 000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1250-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1255-1000-4310-2320-0 

01-0000-560-1270-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1280-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1284-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1215-2700-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1350-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1382-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1234-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-4310-6250-0 

01-3010-560-1200-1000-4310-0735-2 

01-3725-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-2 

01-3725-490-0000-2150-4300-0000-2 

01-3725-400-0000-2150-4300-0000-3 

01-6010-620-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-630-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-670-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-580-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-3 

12-6105-290-0001-1000-4310-4050-0 

12-6105-440-0001-1000-4310-0000-0 

12-6105-620-0001-1000-4310-0000-0 

12-6105-650-0001-1000-4310-0000-0 

12-6105-670-0001-1000-4310-0000-0 

12-6105-260-0001-2100-4300-0000-0 

R196 044898-4 OFFICE DEPOT 
01-3010-440-1200-1000-4310-4200-3 

OJ-301 0-670-1200-1000-431 0-4200-3 

01-7090-670-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7330-4300-5550-0 

01-7090-650-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-620-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1320-1000-4310-0000-0 

o1-0000-400-13 00-1 000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Warrant Total 

175.63 

63.27 

206.27 

204.38 

180.21 

114.48 

900.03 

103.23 

285.50 

965.31 

113.41 

238.16 

249.90 

148.71 

101.52 

138.91 

206.27 

159.28 

146.58 

244.70 

15.94 

12.01 

120.36 

231.84 

548.39 

190.24 

1,070.59 

-171.54 

61.78 

154.57 

93.91 

16.96 

145.53 

2,175.53 

$9,611.86 

535.70 

116.03 

72.52 

250.30 

1,296.76 

217.61 

320.50 

499.69 

$3,309.n 

332

http:1,296.76
http:9,611.86
http:2,175.53
http:1,070.59


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 4 of20 

Report Date: 11/08/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614221 

130228 

614222 

131306 

614223 

130025 

614224 

131390 

614225 

131787 

131785 

614226 

131907 

614227 

131280 

131368 

131368 

131940 

131940 

131940 

614228 

131656 

614229 

131905 

614230 

130476 

614231 

131933 

131933 

614232 

131848 

R212 935740 AMERICAN MODULAR SYSTEMS 

25-9125-650-0000-8510-6200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 001978-1 AMERICAN BAND ACCESSORIES LLC 

01-0000-400-1355-1000-4310-2320-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 090043 ALLIED ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 924810 ANDY'S SPORTS 

01-0000-300-1200-1000-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 003457-1 APPLE COMPUTER, INC 

01-301 0-31 0-1200-1 000-4485-4200-2 

01-3010-380-1200-1000-4485-4200-2 

Warrant Total 

R212 091791-1 ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS LLC 

40-0000-280-0000-8100-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 965440 BARROWS 

01-0000-560-1215-4200-5801-0000-0 

01-0000-390-1215-4200-5801-0000-0 

01-0000-390-1215-4200-5801-0000-0 

01-0000-600-1215-4200-5801-0000-0 

01-0000-600-1215-4200-5801-0000-0 

01-0000-600-1215-4200-5801-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 090165-1 BSN SPORTS 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 090365 BULLARD HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 riofrio wrestling 

Warrant Total 

R212 920549-1 California Department ofEducation 

11-9136-260-4110-1000-5800-7640-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 091929 CASTO 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5200-6940-0 membership 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5200-6930-0 membership 

Warrant Total 

R212 013903 CLOVIS HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 BOYS SOCCER 

Warrant Total 

51,547.60 

$51,547.60 

262.95 

$262.95 

477.84 

$477.84 

32.33 

$32.33 

1,065.65 

8,426.52 

$9,492.17 

324.75 

$324.75 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

230.00 

100.00 

100.00 

5730.00 

495.63 

$495.63 

300.00 

$300.00 

540.00 

$540.00 

100.00 

50.00 

5150.00 

$385.00 

385.00 

333

http:9,492.17
http:8,426.52
http:1,065.65
http:51,547.60
http:51,547.60


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11108/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

Page 5 of20 

CheckIWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614233 R212 014892 CONTINENTAL ATHLETIC SUPPLY 

131928 01-0150-600-1215-4200-5640-0000-0 3,393.62 
Warrant Total $3,393.62 

614234 R212 917800 DARDEN ARCHITECTS, INC. 

130791 40-0000-260-0000-8100-5800-0000-0 19,000.00 
Warrant Total $19,000.00 

614235 R212 998620-1 DELL MARKETING L.P. 

131732 11-0010-260-4110-1000-4485-0000-0 2,718.99 
Warrant Total $2,718.99 

614236 R212 091668 Espresso Education 

130586 01-4045-260-1110-1000-5800-0000-1 1,295.00 
Warrant Total $1,295.00 

614237 R212 937140-1 ENVIROCLEAN SANITATION SUPPLY 

131601 01-0000-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 883.55 
Warrant Total $883.55 

614238 R212 091646 First to the Finish 

131733 01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 526.18 
Warrant Total $526.18 

614239 R212 977640 FOCUS PACKAGING 

131869 01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 402.45 
Warrant Total $402.45 

614240 R212 091917 4 Wall Entertainment 

131857 01-0000-490-13 00-1 000-4310-0000-0 3,832.44 

131857 01-0000-490-1358-1000-4310-0000-0 1,865.40 

Warrant Total $5,697.84 

614241 R212 023699-1 FRESNO OXYGEN 

131289 01-0000-490-1305-1000-4310-0000-0 331.34 

Warrant Total $331.34 

614242 R212 091220 Funk, Kathryn Elizabeth 

131397 01-5640-260-0000-3140-5800-0000-1 mass screening 1,911.00 
Warrant Total $1,911.00 

614243 R212 933600 ALPINE DRINKING WATER 

130312 01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6940-0 140.50 

130312 01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 70.25 

130312 01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6940-0 13.25 
130312 01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 4.42 

Warrant Total $228.42 

614244 R212 090893-1 BUSWEST 

130323 01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 264.00 

130323 01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 3,1l3.79 
Warrant Total $3,377.79 

614245 R212 964280 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES 

130314 01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 2,243.03 
Warrant Total $2,243.03 

334



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 6 of20 

Report Date: 11108/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

CheckfWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614246 

130808 

130808 

130808 

614247 

131800 

614248 

131772 

614249 

130569 

614250 

131868 

614251 

131460 

614252 

131126 

131726 

614253 

131867 

131867 

131867 

131867 

131867 

131867 

131867 

131867 

131867 

R212 090127 BAILEY, BARBARA 

11-3555-260-4110-1000-5800-0000-0 

11-3905-260-4110-1000-5800-0000-0 

11-3926-260-4110-1000-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 091603-1 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC 

01-9170-560-1249-2422-4200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 01l458-1 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. 

01-0000-490-13 70-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 934910-1 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 

01-1100-260-0000-7150-4400-6500-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 012080 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY CO. 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 090309-1 CLAY MIX LLC 

01-0000-400-1310-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 998620-1 DELL MARKETING L.P. 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4485-0000-0 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4485-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R212 021299-1 EWING IRRIGATION 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8220-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

416.67 

243.08 

390.25 

$1,050.00 

679.23 

$679.23 

657.40 

$657.40 

1,376.07 

$1,376.07 

984.84 

$984.84 

293.69 

$293.69 

113.08 

11,671.29 

$11,784.37 

568.65 

569.84 

449.14 

217.76 

276.29 

275.71 

1,223.10 

966.03 

1,225.65 

$5,772.17 

335

http:5,772.17
http:1,225.65
http:1,223.10
http:11,784.37
http:11,671.29
http:1,376.07
http:1,376.07
http:1,050.00


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 7 of20 

Report Date: 11/08/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/0812012 

CheckIWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614254 R213 013706 CITY OF MADERA 

n-oo1 0-260-4110-8200-5530-0000-0 

13-5310-400-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-8200-5530-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-8200-5530-6940-0 

01-0000-290-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-300-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-350-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-390-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-8200-5530-5600

01-0000-400-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1315-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-420-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-440-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-490-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-460-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-470-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-620-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-630-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-650-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-580-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-580-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-600-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-520-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-560-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-0000-560-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

614255 R213 046275-1 PG&E 

01-0000-390-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-310-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-8200-5520-5600-0 

01-0000-300-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-490-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-520-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-570-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

11-001 0-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

13-5310-520-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

91.13 

107.32 

176.06 

176.06 

2,015.91 

1,750.49 

91.14 

5,949.81 

1,008.72 

4,038.07 

212.09 

1,534.73 

1,966.37 

, 849.67 

178.26 

2,422.02 

1,595.57 

183.19 

710.52 

3.17 

1,870.27 

81.84 

402.42 

1,681.67 

1,719.17 

351.59 

636.27 

Warrant Total $31,803.53 

7,878.62 

4,745.38 

3,468.38 

3,372.60 

24,505.24 

3,586.69 

1,877.21 

52.46 

3,079.99 

76.92 

Warrant Total $52,643.49 

336

http:52,643.49
http:3,079.99
http:1,877.21
http:3,586.69
http:24,505.24
http:3,372.60
http:3,468.38
http:4,745.38
http:7,878.62
http:31,803.53
http:1,719.17
http:1,681.67
http:1,870.27
http:1,595.57
http:2,422.02
http:1,966.37
http:1,534.73
http:4,038.07
http:1,008.72
http:5,949.81
http:1,750.49
http:2,015.91


614256 

Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 8 of20 

Report Date: 11/0812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Aeeount# Description Amount 

614257 

130042 

130042 

130042 

130042 

130042 

130042 

130042 

614258 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

131929 

614259 

130656 

R214 075208 MADERA UNIFIED PEITY CASH ACCT 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

01-9665-410-7110-1000-5800-8710-0 PO #131715 

01-9170-630-1200--1000-5800-7383-0 

11-0010--260-4110-2700-5800-0000-0 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

01-0045-490--1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

01-0045-490--1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

01-7230--280-0000-3600-5460-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-4300-5600-0 

11-9503-260-4110-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 025024-1 GEORGE'S AUTO SUPPLY, INC 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450--0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000--8110-4300--0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300--0000--0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300--0000--0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 091927 Internal Med Assoc. of Madera 

01-0000-260-0000--7390-5890--6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950--0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000--260-0000-7390-5890--6950--0 

01-0000-260-0000--7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000--260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390--5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 091491 Gwartney, Ed 

01-9138-460-1200-1000-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

180.00 

1,360.00 

256.00 

478.24 

180.00 

243.00 

180.00 

175.00 

90.00 

500.00 

272.82 

260.00 

$4,175.06 

18.64 

10.74 

40.65 

58.69 

91.53 

5.89 

1,114.82 

$1,340.96 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

200.00 

$3,400.00 

2,400.00 

$2,400.00 

337

http:2,400.00
http:2,400.00
http:3,400.00
http:1,340.96
http:1,114.82
http:4,175.06
http:1,360.00


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11108/2012 

Madera Unified Scbool District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/0812012 to 11/08/2012 

Page 9 of20 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614260 

130088 

614261 

131651 

614262 

131106 

614263 

130620 

130620 

614264 

130076 

130076 

614265 

131262 

130933 

130933 

130736 

614266 

130047 

130047 

130047 

130047 

130047 

614267 

130047 

130047 

614268 

130047 

130047 

130047 

130047 

130047 

R215 047226 PECKS PRINTERY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 047668 PETE'S SPORT SHOP, INC. 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 090067-1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 091112-1 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 

01-0000-490-1300-1000-5650-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1300-1000-5650-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 910434 MADERA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 MUSD STADIUM 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 029179 THE HORN SHOP 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-4310-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-4310-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-4310-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-5800-6250-0 RECALC 

Warrant Total 

R215 026076-1 GRAINGER 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 026076 GRAINGERS 

01·8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01·8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 026076-1 GRAINGER 

o1-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01·8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01·8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


Warrant Total 

122.84 

$122.84 

711.67 

$711.67 

43.62 

$43.62 

657.98 

284.61 

$942.59 

50.00 

50.00 

$100.00 

310.84 

70.58 

72.73 

-0.15 

$454.00 

47.67 

149.60 

24.57 

9.07 

242.23 

$473.14 

155.98 

50.17 

$206.15 

26.88 

124.98 

255.13 

66.70 

66.77 

$540.46 

338



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified Scbool District Page 10 of20 

Report Date: 1110812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

CheckiWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614269 

130736 

130736 

130187 

614270 

130394 

130394 

130394 

614271 

130056 

130056 

614272 

131560 

131560 

614273 

130072 

130072 

130072 

130072 

130072 

614274 

130096 

130096 

130096 

130096 

130096 

130096 

614275 

131932 

614276 

130087 

614277 

130088 

130088 

R215 029179 THE HORN SHOP 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-1100-260-1255-4100-5640-6250-0 

01-0000-400-1355-4100-5640-2320-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 090080-1 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAlNT.,LTD 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8\50-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 090058 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 044898-1 OFFICE DEPOT 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4400-0000-0 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4400-0000-0 

TRANS#580240447001 

ORIGINAL PO#120572 

Warrant Total 

R215 935660 LINCOLN EQUIPMENT 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 091148-1 RUSSELL SIGLER INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 091928 Rodney Smith, Smith Enterprises 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 046550 PAMSCO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 047226 PECKS PRINTERY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

o1-8150-450-0000-811 0-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

12.16 

40.78 

155.00 

$207.94 

48.43 

27.35 

143.27 

$219.05 

44.89 

106.39 

$151.28 

2,614.68 

-0.01 

$2,614.67 

19.53 

902.73 

830.68 

604.25 

246.81 

$2,604.00 

188.34 

46.55 

46.25 

134.63 

60.44 

111.11 

$587.32 

550.00 

$550.00 

174.10 

$174.10 

165.94 

52.80 

$218.74 

339

http:2,604.00
http:2,614.67
http:2,614.68


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page II of20 

Report Date: 11108/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614278 

130077 

130077 

130077 

130077 

130077 

130077 

130077 

130077 

130077 

614279 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

130075 

614280 

130079 

614281 

131921 

614282 

131853 

614283 

131664 

R215 090061 Madera Small Engine & Marine Repair 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-811 0-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 980000 MADERA GLASS & MIRROR CO. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R215 959600 MALLARD CREEK, INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 910434 MADERA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
01-0000-520-0000-8300-5800-0000-0 SIERRA VISTA 

Warrant Total 

R216 966800 GANDER PUBLISHING 

01-3010-300-1200-1000-4200-4200-2 

Warrant Total 

R216 091469-1 MPS 
01-0000-490-1335-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

150.00 

150.00 

325.00 

300.00 

76.07 

28.95 

161.09 

28.93 

100.19 

$1,320.23 

39.93 

271.58 

165.94 

13.81 

103.20 

34.23 

25.12 

356.52 

248.27 

248.27 

48.89 

5.04 

95.00 

105.00 

95.00 

95.00 

105.00 

95.00 

95.00 

145.00 

$2,390.80 

2,801.50 

$2,801.50 

50.00 

$50.00 

518.05 

$518.05 

29.87 

$29.87 

340

http:2,801.50
http:2,801.50
http:2,390.80
http:1,320.23


59.97 

Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 12of20 

Report Date: 1]/0812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/0812012 to 11/0812012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614284 

131317 

614285 

131745 

614286 

131918 

614287 

131895 

614288 

131890 

614289 

131908 

614290 

131912 

614291 

131914 

614292 

131847 

614293 

131789 

614294 

131673 

614295 

131944 

614296 

130711 

130711 

614297 

130302 

R216 091859-1 RAINBOW RACING SYSTEM, INC. 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 090214-1 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS 

01-0000-580-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 920739-2 PSATINMSQT 

01-0610-400-1300-3160-4310-2970-0 SCHOOL CODE# 051890 

Warrant Total 

R216 029920 INGRAHAM TROPHIES 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 091741 Learning for Living, Inc. 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-5800-0000-3 

Warrant Total 

R216 936740-1 HARCOURT OUTLINES, INC 

01-0000-490-1300-2420-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 037775 MADERA TRIBUNE 

01-0000-260-0000-7180-5870-6910-0 CUST#aOl03004-000 

Warrant Total 

R216 090923-1 PPG-PITTSBURG PAINTS 

01-0000-560-1215-2700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 090187 KERMAN HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 11/28-12/1112 

Warrant Total 

R216 966800-1 GANDER PUBLISHING 

01-7090-650-1200-1000-4200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 948510-1 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 

01-3010-620-1200-1000-5885-4200-2 

Warrant Total 

R216 090412 PATON GROUP 

01-9170-400-1300-1000-4310-7340-0 

Warrant Total 

R216 044898-1 OFFICE DEPOT 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 TRANS# 628362176001 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 TRANS#62853818000 1 

Warrant Total 

R217 970120-1 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC. 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

$59.97 

22.65 

$22.65 

2,226.00 

$2,226.00 

79.14 

$79.14 

10,390.00 

$10,390.00 

125.18 

$125.18 

475.00 

$475.00 

301.61 

$301.61 

400.00 

$400.00 

194.23 

$194.23 

6,432.00 

$6,432.00 

400.00 

$400.00 

2,551.92 

$2,551.91 

$1.99 

-0.01 

1.99 

341

http:2,551.91
http:2,551.92
http:6,432.00
http:6,432.00
http:10,390.00
http:10,390.00
http:2,226.00
http:2,226.00


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 13 of20 

Report Date: 11108/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

CbecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614298 


131327 


614299 


130116 


BOIl 6 


130116 


130116 


614300 


130597 


130486 


130914 


130914 


130914 


614301 


130115 


130115 


130115 


130115 


130115 


130115 


614302 


130112 


130112 


130112 


614303 


130\08 


614304 


130111 


130111 


614305 


130116 


614306 


130113 


R217 922900-1 SCHOLASTIC INC 

01-0000-630-1200-1 000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 066402-1 WESTERN BUILDING MATERIALS CO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 970120-1 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC. 

01-1100-490-1300-1000-4310-6500-0 

01-1100-490-1300-1000-4310-6500-0 

01-1100-320-1200-1000-4310-6500-0 

01-1100-320-1200-1000-4310-6500-0 

01-1100-320-1200-1000-431 0-6500-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 090060 WESTERN AG & TURF 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 090068-1 UNIVERSAL SPECIALITIES INC 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 090565-1 US AIRCONDmONING DISTRIBUTORS, INC 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 090472-1 UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 066402-1 WESTERN BUILDING MATERIALS CO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 064030 VALLEY IRON INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

478.50 

$478.50 

1,227.33 

707.40 

2,269.22 

300.93 

$4,504.88 

4,189.19 

4,189.19 

481.44 

358.46 

325.55 

$9,543.83 

91.13 

1,450.19 

94.84 

23.45 

99.31 

235.46 

$1,9'4.38 

212.56 

251.89 

71.85 

$536.30 

452.55 

$452.55 

102.91 

102.91 

$205.82 

1,031.22 

$1,031.22 

114.22 

$114.22 

342

http:1,031.22
http:1,031.22
http:1,9'4.38
http:1,450.19
http:9,543.83
http:4,189.19
http:4,189.19
http:4,504.88
http:2,269.22
http:1,227.33


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 14 of20 

Report Date: 1110812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

Cbeck/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614307 

131834 

131834 

131834 

131834 

614308 

131904 

614309 

131889 

131889 

614310 

131906 

614311 

130367 

130367 

130367 

130367 

130367 

614312 

131396 

614313 

614314 

614315 

614316 

R217 920941 CSUF FRESNO FOUNDATION 
01-4035-260-0000-7150-5200-0000-2 

01-4035-260-1110-2130-5200-0000-2 

01-4035-260-0000-3160-5200-0000-2 

01-4035-260-1110-2lO0-5200-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

R217 091761 SteamRite Carpet and Upholstery Cleaning 

01-8150-450-0000-81lO-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 956020 HYATT REGENCY ORANGE COUNTY 

01-3725-400-0000-2150-5200-0000-3 

01-3725-400-1300-2700-5200-0000-3 

Warrant Total 

R217 090304 Sanger High School 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 942340 SILVA'S OIL CO. 
01-7230-280-0000-3600-4342-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4342-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4342-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4342-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4344-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

R217 000250 TUTILE, LINDA 

01-5640-260-0000-3140-5800-0000-1 

Warrant Total 

R218 7633 ROSALIND COX 
01-0000-260-0000-7510-4300-5100-0 

Warrant Total 

R218 3127 ROBERT MADSEN 
01-0000-490-1300-2700-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R218 2120 KEVIN LEWIS GREGOR 

01-4035-260-1110-2140-5200-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

R218 7640 KJMBERLIE DAWN JOHNSON 
01-0000-260-1270-1000-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R218 9453 NICOLE MARIE TORRES 

01-0000-390-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R218 7382 STACY SUZANNE SHASKY 

01-4203-260-11lO-2140-5200-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

$1,600.00 

660.00 

$660.00 

194.24 

388.48 

$582.72 

300.00 

$300.00 

28,442.88 

26,640.63 

27,984.13 

26,178.78 

32,989.98 

$142,236.40 

1,911.00 

$1,911.00 

300.00 

$300.00 

180.93 

$180.93 

96.57 

$96.57 

66.05 

$66.05 

$299.70 

$66.60 

614317 

614318 

299.70 

66.60 

343

http:1,911.00
http:1,911.00
http:142,236.40
http:32,989.98
http:26,178.78
http:27,984.13
http:26,640.63
http:28,442.88
http:1,600.00


30.00 

Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 15 of20 

Report Date: 1110812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/0812012 

CbecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614319 R218 5334 PAULNUCHAELVANLOON 

01-4035-260-0000-3900-5200-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

614320 R218 9359 MARlA LAVINA 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5200-5250-0 

Warrant Total 

614321 R218 26666036 ANTHONY A. MONREAL 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-5200-6110-0 

Warrant Total 

614322 R218 4953 JENNIFER K.AYE SPEELMON 

01-0000-670-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614323 R218 9359 MARlA LAVlNA 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-4300-5250-0 

Warrant Total 

614324 R219 149 ROSEMARY G. ANGELES 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614325 R219 231 JOANN ARTER 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614326 R219 232 LORETIA RENEE ARTER 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614327 R219 250 BRENDA ATKINS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614328 R219 430 GLORIA BECK 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614329 R219 7990 CHARLENE V CANE 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614330 R219 7255 MARlA GUADALUPE CORNIER 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614331 R219 1206 MARlLYNFDAVI 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614332 R219 8053 LUCELINDA E DINIS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

$30.00 

273.72 

$273.72 

353.49 

$353.49 

237.88 

$237.88 

28.02 

$28.02 

134.87 

$134.87 

76.93 

$76.93 

260.30 

$260.30 

129.32 

$129.32 

104.90 

$104.90 

87.14 

$87.14 

86.81 

$86.81 

$153.18 

$34.97 

153.18 

34.97 

344



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 16 af20 

Report Date: 11108/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register 1# Payee 1# Payee Name 

PO 1# Account" Description Amount 

614333 R219 1298 TERESA DELEIJA 

13-53 10-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614334 R219 9062 MARIA FLORES 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614335 R219 9658 DARLENE JEANETTE GARCIA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614336 R219 1848 DORA A GARCIA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614337 R219 2203 SYLVIA GUZMAN 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614338 R219 9638 SUZANA JAUREGUI 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614339 R219 26660107 VICTOR JIMENEZ JR 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614340 R219 2728 JESSICA E KELLEY 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614341 R219 8415 LYNN KELLEY 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614342 R219 2760 SHARON KEIKO KIMURA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614343 R219 3032 JOSIE G. LOPEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614344 R219 10145 SUMMERLYNN MARQUEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614345 R219 5756 ANGELA R MIRELEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614346 R219 3530 MARSHA MOMARY 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

108.23 

5108.23 

26.87 

$26.87 

7.77 

$7.77 

153.18 

$153.18 

5.55 

$5.55 

24.42 

524.42 

5.55 

55.55 

22.59 

522.59 

32.42 

$32.42 

218.67 

$218.67 

102.12 

5102.12 

149.85 

$149.85 

$69.93 

$95.41 

69.93 

95.41 

345



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/0812012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11108/2012 to 11/0812012 

Page 17 of20 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614347 R219 3831 ISABEL ORNELAS 
13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
98.91 

$98.91 

614348 R219 4093 LYNDA POWELL 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
114.89 

$114.89 

614349 R219 4445 KATHY A. RODRIGUEZ 
13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
29.53 

$29.53 

614350 R219 4462 PATRICIA RODRIGUEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
36.63 

536.63 

614351 R219 4518 PETER M. ROQUE 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
173.16 

$173.16 

614352 R219 4576 KDMBERLY RUSSELL 
13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
30.31 

530.31 

614353 R219 9646 JAMES ANTHONY SALAZAR 

13·5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
14.43 

$14.43 

614354 R219 7973 FABIEN SAMORA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
19.98 

$19.98 

614355 R219 4415 ARLENE SAUCEDA 
13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
443.89 

$443.89 

614356 R219 5565 MICHAEL WILLIAMS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
153.18 

$153.18 

614357 R220 091464 Arang, Candice 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 OCT 2012 

Warrant Total 
169.50 

$169.50 

614358 

130190 

R221 951810 ACC BUSINESS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5920-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
51.12 

$51.12 

614359 

130209 

R221 920053 Advance Pierre Foods 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
8,020.00 

$8,020.00 

614360 

130193 

R221 090732 Cargill, Inc 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 
6,062.14 

$6,062.14 

346



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 18 of20 

Report Date: 1110812012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

CheckIWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614361 R221 948640 COCA COLA BOTTLING OF CA 

130195 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 1,846.81 

130195 13-5310-260-0202-3700-4700-0000-0 10,545.32 

Warrant Total $12,392.13 

614362 R221 925560 DANIELSEN CO. 

130197 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 175,123.63 

Warrant Total $175,123.63 

614363 R221 920213 DON LEE FARMS 

130198 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 6,558.00 

Warrant Total $6,558.00 

614364 R221 053414 EARm GRAINS 

130199 13-5310-260-0000-3700-4705-0000-0 11,479.63 

Warrant Total $11,479.63 

614365 R221 977640 FOCUS PACKAGING 

130200 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 3,001.05 

Warrant Total $3,001.05 

614366 R221 920064 FOOD 4 LESS 

130201 13-5310-260-0000-3700-4370-0000-0 34.54 

130201 13-5310-260-0000-3700-4700-0000-0 263.86 

Warrant Total $298.40 

614367 R221 024752 GENERAL BUILDERS SUPPLY CO. 

130202 13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 39.19 

Warrant Total $39.19 

614368 R221 938860 GOLD STAR FOODS 

130203 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 8,855.45 

Warrant Total $8,855.45 

614369 R221 995890 IMAGE 2000 

130204 13-5310-260-0000-3700-5650-0000-0 113.86 

Warrant Total $113.86 

614370 R221 091757 La Tapatia Tortilla 

130223 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 1,872.72 

Warrant Total $1,872.72 

614371 R221 037570 MADERA PRODUCE 

130205 13-5310-260-0000-3700-4704-0000-0 152,713.60 

130205 13-5370-260-0000-3700-4704-0000-0 32,921.50 

Warrant Total $185,635.10 

614372 R221 037668 MADERA RADIO DISPATCH 

130206 13-5310-260-0000-3700-5920-0000-0 132.00 

Warrant Total $132.00 

614373 R221 037775 MADERA TRIBUNE 

131956 13-5310-260-0000-3700-5870-0000-0 130.98 

Warrant Total $130.98 

347



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/0812012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/08/2012 to 11/08/2012 

Page 190f20 

ChecklWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614374 

130207 

614375 

130210 

614376 

130211 

614377 

130215 

130215 

614378 

130216 

130216 

130216 

130216 

614379 

130217 

130217 

130217 

614380 

130218 

614381 

131958 

614382 

130219 

614383 

130220 

130220 

130220 

130220 

130220 

130220 

614384 

131959 

R221 042629 J W MYERS, INC 

13-531 0-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 989460 PLASTIC PACKAGE INC 
13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 902080 The Platinum Packaging Group 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 049233 PRODUCER'S DAIRY 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4701-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4702-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 890963 REFRIGERATION SUPPLY DISTRIBUTOR 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-400-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-560-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 053990 SAVE MART OF MODESTO 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4703-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4700-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0203-3700-4700-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 983190 SCHOOL LUNCH PRODUCTS 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 999450 SKILL PATH SEMINARS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 945270 SYSCO FOODSERVICES OF MODESTO 
13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 059888 TALKINGTON AIR CONDo 

13-5310-390-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-400-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-490-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-560-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-9260-0 

Warrant Total 

R221 923970 TYSON FOODS, INC 

13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

35.42 

$35.42 

6,450.00 

$6,450.00 

16,776.36 

$16,776.36 

49,142.83 

12.82 

$49,155.65 

98.21 

38.87 

181.10 

117.11 

$435.29 

123.87 

42.86 

39.39 

$206.12 

87,585.04 

$87,585.04 

67.66 

$67.66 

23,145.68 

$23,145.68 

290.20 

220.00 

270.00 

370.00 

108.00 

763.00 

$2,021.20 

11,026.00 

$11,026.00 

348

http:11,026.00
http:11,026.00
http:2,021.20
http:23,145.68
http:23,145.68
http:87,585.04
http:87,585.04
http:49,155.65
http:49,142.83
http:16,776.36
http:16,776.36
http:6,450.00
http:6,450.00


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 200f20 

Report Date: 11/08/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated U/08/2012 to 11/0812012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

. 

614385 R221 994970 UNISOURCE MAINT SUPPLY SYSTEMS 

130221 13-5310-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 1,178.57 

Warrant Total $1,178.57 

614386 R222 000445 Arreazola, Richard 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9518-0000-0 136.60 

Warrant Total $136.60 

District Totals 170 Warrants for $1,105,494.32 

Fund Totals Amount 

01 - General Fund $402,388.75 

11 - Adult Education $5,266.43 

12 - Child Development $2,648.28 

13 - Cafeteria $624,318.51 

25 - Capital FaclDeveloper Fees $51,547.60 

40 - Special Reserve - Cap Outlay $19,324.75 I 

Tot;d $1,105,494.32 I 

349

http:1,105,494.32
http:1,178.57
http:1,178.57


COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


CHECK DATE: 11/16/2012 
SUBMillED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARDDATE:----~1~27=1717=2=01~2~--

REGISTER NUMBERS IN REQUEST: R: 223 224 225 226 

R: 227 228 229 231 

R: --------------------------------
TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT- TOTALS BY FUNDS' 
83500 01 GENERAL FUND ~ 

225 
226 

CANCELLED WARRANT 613624 
CANCELLED WARRANT 605799 

- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
-
-
-

-
- $ 
- $ 
-
-
-
-

17,585.67 227 
43,304.24 228 
3,043.10 229 

297,603.51 

(350.00) 
(281.17) 

- $ 
- $ 

$ 
- $ 
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

137.15 
1,506.78 

14,535.92 
4,676.50 

$ 381,761.70 
83510 11 ADULT ED 223 - $ 

-
-
-
-
-

-

114.01 -
-
-
-
-
-
- $ 114.01 

83550 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT 223 
224 
226 

- $ 
- $ 
- $ 

690.98 
400.00 

2,611.00 

-
-
- $ 3,701.98 

83540 13 CAFETERIA 223 - $ 
-
-

251.60 -
-

$ 251.60 
83560 14 DEFERRED MAINT. 228 - $ 

-
847.34 -

- $ 847.34 
83680 15 PUPIL TRANS. EQUIP. -

-
-
- 1$ -

83590 17 STONE SCHOLARSHIP 
TRUST 

-
-

-
- 1$ -

83530 25 DEVELOPER FEES 226 - $ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

14,225.65 -
-
-
-
-

-
- $ 14,225.65 

350



COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 
TO THE 

COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


83630 26 PRISON MITIGATION 

83620 30 STATE SCHOOL BLDG. 
ASE PURCHASE 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

-

-

83600 31 REFURBISHMENT 

83670 32 ROOF REPLACEMENT 

83730 35 SCHOOL FACILITIES 

83610 40 SPECIAL RESERVE 

83660 41 BUILDING FUND 

.~ 42 AG FARM BLDG. FUND 

e.O.P. PROCEEDS 
ECIAL RESERVE 

83710 49 REDEVELOPMENT 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

STATE SCHOOL LOAN 
REPAY 

88610 54 LEASE PURCHASE 

83640 56 e.O.P. DEBT SERVICE 

83580 67 INSURANCE RESERVE 

83570 73 TRUST FUND 

83520 74 ATHLETIC FUND 

lli 

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-

$ 210.00 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-

-

-

210.00 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-
GRAND TOTAL: $ 401,112.28 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & THE AUDITOR 
OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE 
SCHOOLS COMMERCIAL REVOLVING FUND (E.C. 21110). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 
WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER A ITACHED LISTING. 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL sves 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: MELANIE SERROS (ACCOUNTS PAYABLE) 

**************************************FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE 0 NLy******************************* 
AUDITED BY: DATE: 

WARRANT NUMBERS FROM: TO: 

351

http:401,112.28


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/14/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/1412012 to 11/1412012 

Page 1 ofl2 

CheckIWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614564 R223 899500 U.S. BANK 
01-0000-260-0000-3160-5200-6040-0 
01-0000-290-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-320-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-320-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-400-1560-2700-4300-1050-0 
01-0000-400-1355-1000-4310-2320-0 
01-0000-400-1550-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-600-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-600-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-0000-620-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-630-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-630-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-630-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 
01-0000-490-1382-2700-4300-1050-0 
01-0000-490-1382-1000-5800-1050-0 
01-0000-520-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 
01-9170-630-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-9170-630-1200-1000-4310-7230-0 
13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 
01-0000-600-1200-1000-5800-0000-0 
01-3010-290-1200-1000-4310-4200-2 
01-0045-490-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 
01-4035-260-0000-7150-5200-0000-2 
01-3010-600-1200-1000-5200-4250-2 
01-3725-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-3010-290-1200-1000-4200-4200-2 
01-0000-260-1110-1000-4312-6040-0 
01-7230-280-0000-3600-5910-6940-0 
01-3725-490-1300-1000-5200-0000-2 
01-3725-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-2 
01-0000-260-1110-2130-5200-6220-0 
01-3010-600-1200-2495-4300-4840-2 

C.ELLIS 
C.CHRlSTIANSEN 
K.JUSTESEN 
K.JUSTESEN 
F.GUZMAN 
J.GONZALEZ 

J.GONZALEZ 
MBAKER 

MBAKER 

R.LOZANO 
E.RUNYON 
E.RUNYON 
E.RUNYON 
J.ZIMMERMAN 
J.ZIMMERMAN 
K.NEKUMANESH 
A.VANDENBERG 
C.MANGANAAN 
E.RUNYON 
E.RUNYON 
S.PEREZ 
M.BAKER 

C.CHRlSTlANSEN 
MBITIER 

D.wOOD 

M.BAKER 
T.LILE 
C.CHRlSTIANSEN 
C.ELLIS 

C.GARCIA 
S.sCHWARTZ 
S.sCHWARTZ 
J.GROSSNICKLAUS 
M.BAKER 

Warrant Total 

199.95 
186.69 
295.20 
99.93 

180.33 

56.75 
131.93 
37.04 

434.21 
104.52 

79.88 
342.40 
103.66 

1,469.88 
400.00 
362.53 
507.94 
107.74 
90.70 

124.86 
251.60 
53.06 

239.39 
169.77 
379.00 
225.00 
597.41 

346.04 
286.05 

5.75 

207.82 
251.11 
75.00 
32.25 

$8,435.39 

352

http:8,435.39
http:1,469.88


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11I14/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 
For Warrants Dated 11/14/2012 to 11/1412012 

Page 2 of12 

CheckIWarril 

PQ# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614565 R223 899500 U.S. BANK 

01-7091-390-1200-2495-4300-0000-0 S.RODRIGUEZ 90.27 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4380-5050-0 T.BONDI 99.99 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4380-5050-0 T.BONDI 77.98 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4380-5050-0 T.BONDI 249.00 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4385-5050-0 T.BONDI 215.39 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4385-5050-0 T.BONDI 148.70 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4385-5050-0 T.BONDI 236.94 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4385-5050-0 T.BONDI 6.00 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4385-5050-0 T.BONDI 105.60 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5930-5050-0 T.BONDI 30.00 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5885-5050-0 T.BONDI 778.00 

01-3010-260-0000-2150-5200-0000-3 A.DELUNA 1,025.68 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-3 J.GAVIOLA 44.27 

01-0010-260-1110-2140-4200-6012-0 S.THORNTON 33.34 

01-0010-260-1110-2140-4300-6012-0 S.THORNTON 28.94 

01-4035-260-1110-2100-5200-6010-2 S.THORNTON 609.00 

12-9226-260-0001-1000-4310-0000-0 *D.ECKMAN 690.98 

01-9170-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 *A.CHAVEZ 201.73 

11-3926-260-4110-1000-4310-0000-0 S.WOODS 114.01 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 *A.CHAVEZ 1,044.60 

01-0000-400-1300-2700-4300-0000-0 S.MURRIETT A 105.19 

01-0000-400-1382-2700-4300-1050-0 S.MURRIETT A 204.91 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-5200-5660-0 G.BALDERAS 157.60 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-5200-6900-0 G.BALDERAS 1,285.00 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5200-5250-0 T.GREEN 395.00 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 G.BALDERAS 1,071.16 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 T.BONDI 329.16 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 T.BONDI 41.31 

01-0000-260-0000-7110-4300-5600-0 G.BALDERAS 268.99 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6900-0 G.BALDERAS 106.98 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6900-0 G.BALDERAS 256.09 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-4 300-5250-0 T.GREEN 155.06 

Warrant Total $10,206.87 

614566 R224 091706 The Boomerang Project 

131994 01-3725-400-1300-1000-5800-0000-3 350.00 

Warrant Total $350.00 

614567 R224 023261-1 FRESNO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

131991 01-7090-600-1200-1000-5200-0000-0 350.00 

Warrant Total $350.00 

614568 R224 054642-1 SClENCEKlT 

131598 01-0000-400-1370-1000-4310-0000-0 91.40 

131598 01-0000-400-1370-1000-4310-0000-0 93.47 

131598 01-0000-400-1370-1000-4310-0000-0 313.79 

Warrant Total $498.66 

353



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 3 ofl2 

Report Date: Commercial Warrant Listing1111412012 

For Warrants Dated 11/14n012 to 11/14n012 

Check/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614569 R224 091595 Zoom Imaging Solutions, Inc. 

130463 01-0000-560-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 5&.11 

Warrant Total $58.11 

614570 R224 9&0730-1 U.S. FOODSERVICE, INC. 

131066 01-0640-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 10.56 

Warrant Total $10.56 

614571 R224 062585-1 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. 

130168 01-0000-260-0000-7550-4300-5700-0 2,016.68 

Warrant Total $2,016.68 

614572 R224 962230 SPINITAR 

131741 01-0000-650-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 1,119.87 

131777 01-0000-260-1110-2130-4300-6220-0 121.70 

Warrant Total $1,241.57 

614573 R224 931660-1 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC 

131817 01-0000-260-1155-2100-4310-6250-0 401.55 

Warrant Total $401.55 

614574 R224 980&80-2 California School Boards Association 

131843 01-0000-260-0000-7110-5200-5650-0 593.00 

Warrant Total $593.00 

614575 R224 062676 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 

131297 01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 157.05 

Warrant Total $157.05 

614576 R224 090450 SAN JOAQUIN REGION CATA 

131943 01-3550-490-1510-1000-5800-0000-0 5&0.00 

Warrant Total $580.00 

614577 R224 999510-1 FOUNDATION FOR EDUCATIONAL ADMIN 

131748 01-3310-260-5770-2100-5200-0000-0 2,250.00 

13174& 01-5640-260-0000-3140-5200-0000-2 750.00 

Warrant Total $3,000.00 

61457& R224 978850 CAL POLY 

131934 01-3550-490-1510-1000-5200-0000-0 125.00 

Warrant Total $125.00 

614579 R224 090057 WILCO SUPPLY 

l30ll7 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 72.59 

130117 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 72.65 

130117 01-&150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 387.00 

130117 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 154.13 

130117 01-&150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 32.76 

130117 01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 -95.67 

Warrant Total $623.46 

354



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11114/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/14/2012 to 11/14/2012 

Page 4 of12 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614580 

130115 

130115 

130115 

130115 

130115 

l30ll5 

130115 

130115 

614581 

130111 

1301U 

130111 

130111 

130111 

614582 

130107 

130107 

130107 

614583 

130104 

614584 

130097 

130097 

130097 

130097 

130097 

130097 

614585 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130105 

130369 

130369 

R224 090060 WESTERN AG & TURF 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 090472-1 UNITED RENTALS NORTHWEST, INC. 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 913230-1 TOTAL FILTRATION SERVICES, INC 
01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 090076 TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 052861 S&JLUMBER 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 060697 TECOPRODUCTSCOMPANY 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

o1-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 


01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 


01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 


Warrant Total 

45.41 

153.41 

128.61 

11.36 

34.22 

33.06 

57.01 

347.80 

$810.88 

50.91 

162.48 

895.73 

303.32 

204.73 

$1,617.17 

1,105.51 

729.77 

508.92 

$2,344.20 

192.86 

$192.86 

373.53 

40.95 

31.03 

203.65 

70.35 

36.38 

$755.89 

10.51 

70.58 

49.76 

11.91 

52.31 

28.02 

65.24 

4.69 

16.70 

133.46 

75.90 

131.40 

$650.48 

355

http:2,344.20
http:1,105.51
http:1,617.17


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 5 of12 

Report Date: 1111412012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/14/2012 to 11/1412012 

ChecklWarr# Register ## Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614586 

130371 

130371 

130371 

130371 

614587 

132016 

614588 

132012 

614589 

130102 

130102 

130102 

130102 

130102 

130102 

614590 

614591 

614592 

614593 

614594 

614595 

R224 060831-1 TESEI PETROLEUM, INC. 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4341-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4342-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4344-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4345-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 893590 SUNNYSIDE HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 091934 Swallow, Richell 

12-6105-260-0001-1000-5801-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R224 057115 SONITROL OF FRESNO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-811 0-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-811 0-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 7645 NICK LUCCKESI 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 8178 ESTEBAN RODRIGUEZ 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 8036 MAURICIO ANTONIO SANCHEZ 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 1702 JAMES FOSTER 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 10144 MICHAEL DUANE HENARD 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 7786 TOMAS SETH GAL VAN 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R225 1475 KAREN A. EISNER 

01-4035-260-1110-2140-5200-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

R225 8083 ANASTASIA YVETTE CARDOZA 

01-5640-260-0000-3140-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

8,713.80 

105.40 

88.95 

7,775.83 

$16,683.98 

349.00 

$349.00 

400.00 

$400.00 

138.00 

146.17 

146.11 

942.90 

8,422.96 

98.00 

$9,894.14 

124.32 

$124.32 

35.52 

$35.52 

66.60 

566.60 

75.48 

575.48 

72.70 

572.70 

208.13 

$208.13 

$56.33 

2.55 

52.55 

614596 

614597 

56.33 

356

http:9,894.14
http:8,422.96
http:16,683.98
http:7,775.83
http:8,713.80


20.60 

Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/14/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/14/2012 to 11/14/2012 

Page 6 ofl2 

ChecklWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614598 R225 1717 JULIE MELINDA FRANICH 

01-5640-260-0000-3140-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614599 R225 8363 LUCKINDER GILL 

01-5640-260-0000-3140-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614600 R225 3065 STACEY MARlE TAFOYA 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 

Warrant Total 

614601 R225 3355 REBECCA L MCHANEY 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 

Warrant Total 

614602 R225 7770 JACQUELINE M. DIAMOND 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 

Warrant Total 

614603 R225 1610 SARAH M. FERRER 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 

Warrant Total 

614604 R225 7098 ROBERT CRAVEZ 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 

Warrant Total 

614605 R225 22 ROBERT KEITH ADAMS 

01-0000-490-1300-2700-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614606 R225 9201 RAYMOND CHARLES SELWAY 

01-3010-260-1110-2140-5200-0000-1 

Warrant Total 

614607 R225 5580 GLADYS ALClRA WILSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-5200-6100-0 

Warrant Total 

614608 R225 26666022 LEILANI YASMINE MONTAL YO 

01-0000-260-0000-7300-5200-5550-0 

Warrant Total 

614609 R225 9666 BRETT EDWARD MATTOS 

01-3550-490-1530-1000-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614610 R225 8337 TODD A MCELRATH 

01-3550-490-1530-1000-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

614611 R225 7787 ARELIS L GARCIA 

0\-0000-260-0000-7300-5200-5550-0 

Warrant Total 

$20.60 

24.42 

$24.42 

86.58 

$86.58 

84.36 

$84.36 

71.04 

$71.04 

115.44 

$115.44 

191.48 

$191.48 

66.60 

$66.60 

125.99 

$125.99 

28.86 

$28.86 

26.35 

$26.35 

127.00 

$127.00 

$127.00 

$68.38 

127.00 

68.38 

357



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 7 of12 

Report Date: 1111412012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/14/2012 to 1111412012 

CheckIWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614612 

614613 

614614 

131372 

131372 

131372 

131372 

131372 

130617 

130617 

130617 

614615 

130674 

130674 

130674 

614616 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

131861 

614617 

131990 

R225 7145 ALMA ROSA JAUREGUI DE LUNA 

01-4035-260-0000-2150-5200-0000-2 

01-4035-260-0000-2150-5200-0000-2 

01-4035-260-0000-2150-5200-0000-2 

01-4035-260-0000-2150-5200-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

R225 26666068 TRACI R BONDE 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 914720-1 AMERlPRIDE UNIFORM SERVICES 
01-0000-450-0000-8200-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-490-0000-8210-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-490-0000-8210-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-490-0000-8210-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 977910-1 AmeriPride Uniform Services 

01-0000-400-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-400-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-400-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 091918 AG LINK, INC. 

12-6105-290-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-420-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-440-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-460-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-520-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-580-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-670-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-650-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-630-0001-1000-5800-0000-0 

12-6105-580-0001-1000-5800-4050-0 

12-6105-290-0001-1000-5800-4050-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 091791-1 ATLAS COPCO COMPRESSORS LLC 

40-0000-280-0000-8100-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

238.93 

238.93 

267.93 

238.93 

$984.72 

252.65 

$252.65 

380.31 

381.63 

381.63 

381.63 

381.63 

126.11 

126.11 

211.11 

$2,370.16 

145.19 

145.19 

145.19 

$435.57 

75.55 

75.55 

75.55 

75.55 

75.54 

75.54 

75.54 

75.54 

75.55 

75.54 

75.55 

$831.00 

210.00 

$210.00 

358

http:2,370.16


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11114/2012 

Madera U nifted School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/14/2012 to 11/14/2012 

Page 8 ofl2 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614618 

131629 

131629 

131779 

131779 

131864 

131840 

131840 

131840 

130643 

130643 

614619 

130317 

614620 

130319 

130319 

614621 

131332 

131332 

131332 

614622 

130954 

130943 

130955 

130958 

130956 

130957 

130951 

130948 

130945 

130961 

130950 

130949 

130947 

130946 

130944 

130953 

130959 

130952 

130960 

R226 003457-1 APPLE COMPUTER, INC 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4485-5050-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4485 -5050-0 

01-3010-420-1200-1000-4485-4200-3 

01-3010-420-1200-1000-4485-4200-2 

01-7090-670-1200-1000-4485-0000-0 

01-30 I 0-560-1200-1 000-4485-4250-2 

01-30 I 0-560-1200-1 000-4485-4250-3 

01-7091-560-1200-1000-4485-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 998701-1 Battery Systems 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 090011-1 BTEC, dba Bayshore Truck Equip. 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 978730 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 

12-6105-260-0001-2100-5880-0000-0 ALPHA 

12-6105-260-0001-2100-5880-0000-0 PERSHING 

12-6105 -260-0001-2100-5880-0000-0 NISHIMOTO 

Warrant Total 

R226 091825 California Teaching Fellows Foundation 

01-60 I 0-290-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-0 

01-60 I 0-580-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-0 

01-6010-310-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-60 I 0-320-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-0 

01-6010-630-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-6010-600-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-6010-420-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-60 I 0-460-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-0 

01·6010-650-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-6010-380-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-6010-390-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-60 I 0-440-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-0 

01-60 I 0-620-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-0 

01-6010-670-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-60 10-520-1200-1000-5100-0735-0 

01-30 I 0-300-1200-1 000-51 00-0735-2 

01-3010-360-1200-1000-5100-0735-2 

01-3010-470-1200-1000-5100-0735-2 

01-3010-560-1200-1000-5100-0735-2 

Warrant Total 

698.35 

3,328.55 

12,454.46 

7,778.47 

1,065.65 

18,000.00 

22,481.00 

7,143.46 

299.70 

-1,499.70 

$71,749.94 

603.91 

$603.91 

1,484.33 

1,055.89 

$2,540.22 

440.00 

460.00 

880.00 

$1,780.00 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

10,162.32 

8,811.60 

10,630.80 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

10,162.32 

10,630.80 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

8,811.60 

7,878.48 

7,878.48 

8,391.12 

$171,473.52 

359

http:171,473.52
http:8,391.12
http:7,878.48
http:7,878.48
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:10,630.80
http:10,162.32
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:10,630.80
http:8,811.60
http:10,162.32
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:8,811.60
http:1,780.00
http:2,540.22
http:1,055.89
http:1,484.33
http:71,749.94
http:1,499.70
http:7,143.46
http:22,481.00
http:18,000.00
http:1,065.65
http:7,778.47
http:12,454.46
http:3,328.55


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 9 of 12 

Report Date: 11114/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11114/2012 to 11/14/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614623 


131868 


614624 


130871 


614625 


130390 


614626 


130124 


130124 


130124 


614627 


132015 


132018 


614628 


130430 


614629 


132004 


132004 


614630 


130033 


130033 


R226 012080 CENTRAL JANITOR'S SUPPLY CO. 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 090048 CHARLES MC MURRY CO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 091782 Cierto Construction, Sole Proprietorship 

25-9125-560-0000-8510-6200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 916950 CENTRAL V ALLEY PRESORT 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 013903 CLOVIS HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 N &FRESH 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 officiating services 

Warrant Total 

R226 953030-1 CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTER 

01-0000-260-0000-7390-5890-6950-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 091400 Employment Development Department 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-3501-5600-0 school employees fund 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-3502-5600-0 school employees fund 

Warrant Total 

R226 021299-1 EWING IRRIGATION 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

1,433.08 

$1,433.08 

238.03 

$238.03 

7,000.00 

$7,000.00 

1,609.82 

1,447.04 

83.14 

$3,140.00 

600.00 

206.25 

$806.25 

101.26 

$101.26 

10,818.35 

7,212.24 

$18,030.59 

734.23 

617.62 

$1,351.85 

360

http:1,351.85
http:18,030.59
http:7,212.24
http:10,818.35
http:3,140.00
http:1,447.04
http:1,609.82
http:7,000.00
http:7,000.00
http:1,433.08
http:1,433.08


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 10 of12 

Report Date: 11/1412012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/1412012 to 11114/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

614631 

131989 

130031 

130031 

131887 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

130031 

614632 

130037 

130037 

130037 

130037 

130037 

130037 

130037 

130037 

614633 

132017 

614634 

614635 

614636 

130046 

614637 

130654 

R226 090950 ELECOM WEST 

25-9125-560-0000-8510-6200-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 999790-2 FERGUNSON ENTERPRISES INC 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8\10-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R226 922850 REDWOOD HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 SOFTBALL 

Warrant Total 

R227 091936 American Express CPS 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 office depot 

Warrant Total 

R227 046275-1 PG&E 

01-0000-490-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R228 025904 GOODYEAR TIRE 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R228 047438-1 J W PEPPER & SON 

01-0000-400-1355-1000-4310-2320-0 

Warrant Total 

7,225.65 

5,625.00 

186.25 

3,825.00 

526.90 

64.61 

1,831.62 

3,620.00 

157.50 

272.50 

1I5.00 

387.50 

3,017.00 

1,062.50 

157.50 

215.00 

$28,289.53 

331.42 

43.15 

121.55 

27.71 

158.88 

79.82 

456.18 

646.54 

$1,865.25 

400.00 

$400.00 

29.00 

$29.00 

108.15 

Sl08.15 

121.02 

$121.02 

48.49 

$48.49 

361

http:1,865.25
http:28,289.53
http:1,062.50
http:3,017.00
http:3,620.00
http:1,831.62
http:3,825.00
http:5,625.00
http:7,225.65


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/14/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11114/2012 to 11114/2012 

Page 11 ofl2 

CheckiWarr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614638 

131291 

131291 

614639 

131223 

614640 

130080 

130080 

130080 

614641 

130272 

614642 

130575 

614643 

131284 

614644 

131849 

614645 

131876 

614646 

131930 

131930 

614647 

131877 

614648 

131866 

R228 091856 Knight's Pumping & Portable Services, Inc. 

14-0010-260-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

14-0010-260-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R228 091843 Loss Protection and Investigations, Inc. 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5800-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

R228 090064 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R228 091648-1 NORMAN S WRIGHT 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R228 091112-1 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5650-5100-0 

Warrant Total 

R229 939890 MADERA UNIFORM 

01-0000-380-0000-8210-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R229 091916 IN THE NEWS 

01-0045-400-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R229 091275-1 NETVAD 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4485-5050-0 

Warrant Total 

R229 958800 Oliver, Thomas, Caeton, Pierce & Patty 

01-0000-260-0000-7370-5800-5250-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7370-5800-5250-0 

Warrant Total 

R229 091716 PROCLEAN 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R229 948510-1 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. 

01-3010-290-1200-1000-4380-4200-2 

Warrant Total 

782.34 

65.00 

5847.34 

97.50 

597.50 

16.27 

44.46 

24.50 

585.23 

1,051.64 

$1,051.64 

102.90 

$102.90 

193.63 

5193.63 

244.00 

$244.00 

6,196.75 

$6,196.75 

3,278.75 

1,602.40 

$4,881.15 

2,514.89 

52,514.89 

505.50 

5505.50 

362

http:52,514.89
http:2,514.89
http:4,881.15
http:1,602.40
http:3,278.75
http:6,196.75
http:6,196.75
http:1,051.64
http:1,051.64


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/1412012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 1111412012 to 11/1412012 

Page 12 of12 

Cbeck/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

614649 R231 899500 U.S. BANK 

01-0000-400-1300-2700-5200-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1520-2700-4300-1050-0 

01-0000-400-1520-2700-4300-1050-0 

01-0000-400-1520-2700-4300-1050-0 

01-0000-380-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-380-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 

01-0000-260-1215-4200-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-560-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-3725-400-1300-2700-5200-0000-2 

01-0000-570-3200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-570-3200-2700-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-670-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

K.ALBERTSON 1,720.01 

K.ALBERTSON 92.26 

K.ALBERTSON 603.06 

K.ALBERTSON 61.00 

K.CASTILLO 341.52 

K.CASTlLLO 82.89 

K.CASTlLLO 44.10 

P.LOPEZ 229.39 

P.LOPEZ -1,215.00 

J.DENNO 195.92 

J.CARRASCO 50.36 

I. CARRASCO 80.00 

S.SISlL 1,440.00 

K.CASTlLLO 173.72 

I. DENNO 139.80 

J.DENNO -1,265.00 

O.JERONIMO 942.84 

O.JERONIMO 959.63 

Warrant Total $4,676.50 

District Totals 86 Warrants for $401,743.45 

Fund Totals Amount 

01 - General Fund $382,392.87 

11 - Adult Education $114.01 

: 
12 - Child Development $3,701.98 

13 - Cafeteria $251.60 

14 - Deferred Maintenance $847.34 

! 

! 

$14,225.65 : 25 - Capital Fac/Developer Fees 

40 - Special Reserve - Cap Outlay $210.00 

: Total $401,743.45 

363

http:401,743.45
http:14,225.65


COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 

TO THE 


COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


CHECK DATE: 11/30/2012 
SUBMITTED BY: MADERA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD DATE: ----~1~2/71~1~/2~0~12~---

REGISTER NUMBERS IN REQUEST: R: 230,232,233,234 

R: 235,236,237,238 

R: 239,240,241 

TOTAL REQUESTS BY FUND FOR PAYMENT- TOTALS BY FUNDS-
83500 01 GENERAL FUND 

Cancelled Warrant 605767 

230 
232 
233 
234 
235 
236 
237 
238 
239 

-
- $ 11,687.69 
- $ 62,027.55 
- $ 5,192.48 
- $ 4,219.19 

$ 6,164.37 

- $ 35,091.41 
- $ 7,622.78 
- $ 90,676.58 
- $ 2,185,494.26 
-
-
-
-
- $ (65.95) 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
-
- $ 2,408,110.36 

83510 11 ADUl T ED 230 
234 

238 
239 

- $ 395.69 
- $ 451.23 
- $ 35.00 
- $ 107.78 
-
-
-

-
-

-
-
- $ 989.70 

83550 12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT 232 
237 

- $ 905.66 
- $ 144.79 
-

-
- $ 1,050.45 

83540 13 (At·1:; 1:;K A 237 
239 
240 

- $ 531.21 241 
- $ 2,415.83 
- $ 465.77 

- $ 
-
-

43,637.52 

$ 47,050.33 
83560 14 DEFERRED MAINT. 236 

238 
- $ 2,350.00 
- $ 976.00 

-
- 1$ 3,326.00 

83680 15 PUPIl TRANS. EOUIP. -
-

-

- 1$ -
83590 17 STONE SCHOLARSHIP 

TRUST 
-

- 1$ -
83530 25 DEVELOPER FEES 235 

238 
- $ 45,501.66 
- $ 5,811.00 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-

- $ 51,312.66 

364



COMMERCIAL PAYMENT ORDER 

TOTHE 


COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

AND 


COUNTY AUDITOR OF MADERA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 


83630 26 PRISON MITIGATION - -
- $ -

83620 30 STATE SCHOOL BLDG. 
LEASE PURCHASE 

-
-

-
- $ 

83600 31 REFURBISHMENT -
-

-
- $ -

83670 32 ROOF REPLACEMENT -
-

-
- $ -

83730 35 SCHOOl FACTTITIES -
- $ -

83610 40 SPECIAl RESERVE ~- $ 5,302.40 
238 - $ 3,587.75 

-
- $ 8,890.15 

83660 41 BUILDING FUND -
-

-

- $ -
83690 42 AG FARM BLDG. FUND -

- $ -
83650 43 e.O.P. PROCEEDS 

SPECIAL RESERVE 
-
-

-
- $ -

83710 49 REDEVELOPMENT 
SPECIAL RESERVE 

-
- $ -

88510 53 STATE SCHOOL LOAN 
REPAY 

-
-

-
$ -

88610 54 LEASE PURCHASE -
- $ -

83640 56 e.O.P. DEBT SERVICE -
-

-
- $ -

83580 67 INSURANCE RESERVE - -
- $ -

83570 73 TRUST FUND -
-

-
$ -

83520 74 ATHLETIC FUND -
-

-
$ -

GRAND TOTAL: $ 2,520,729.65 

BY ORDER OF THE GOVERNING BOARD THE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS & THE AUDITOR 
OF MADERA COUNTY ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO TRANSFER THE ABOVE LISTED FUNDS TO THE 
SCHOOLS COMMERCIAL REVOLVING FUND (E.c. 21110). THEY ARE FURTHER AUTHORIZED TO DRAW 
WARRANT CHECKS TO THE CLAIMANTS OF SAID SCHOOL DISTRICT AS PER ATTACHED LISTING. 

APPROVED BY: DATE: 

TERI BRADSHAW, DIRECTOR OF FISCAL SVCS 

PAYMENT ORDER PREPARED BY: Carolyn M. Zaragosa (ACCOUNTS PAYABLE) 

**************************************FOR COUNTY SCHOOLS USE ONLY******************************* 
AUDITED BY: DATE: 

WARRANT NUMBERS FROM: TO: 

365

http:2,520,729.65


218.67 

Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 1 of23 

Report Date: 11/30/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615510 R230 907230 ARELLANO, ROSALYN 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615511 R230 076780 CANNISTRACI, KATHERINE 

01-0000-260-0000-3120-3901-5600-0 FINAL 

Warrant Total 

615512 R230 907280 CHUBB, DONALD 

01-0000-260-1110-2130-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615513 R230 907270 COSTA, SIDRLEE 

01-0000-260-3300-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615514 R230 077604 DOMPELING, ROBIN 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615515 R230 907250 DRAGON, OSCAR 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615516 R230 090178 FREEMAN, LAUREL 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615517 R230 090498 GARBETT, SHARON K 

01-0000-260-3300-1000-3901-5600-0 FINAL 

Warrant Total 

615518 R230 907420 GOMES-SPINA, JOYCE 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615519 R230 907290 GONZALEZ, DIAMANTINA 

01-0000-260-0000-3140-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615520 R230 906090 HATFIELD, LINDA 

11-0010-260-4110-1000-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615521 R230 907410 LEWIS, GEORGE 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615522 R230 907260 MILLER, SUSAN 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9542-0000-0 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615523 R230 907450 OLMOS-RODRIGUEZ, DOLORES 

01-0000-260-0000-3110-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

$218.67 

128.65 

$128.65 

374.08 

$374.08 

192.35 

$192.35 

507.67 

$507.67 

692.71 

$692.71 

685.39 

$685.39 

372.60 

$372.60 

659.02 

$659.02 

777.28 

$777.28 

395.69 

$395.69 

700.74 

$700.74 

-100.00 

700.74 

$600.74 

$745.20 

745.20 

366



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/30/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 1113012012 to 11/3012012 

Page 2 of23 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

615524 R230 907300 OPIE, SHERRIE 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

611.10 

$611.10 

615525 R230 090207 PISK, RONALD C. 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

1,117.29 

$1,117.29 

615526 R230 907320 RABB, KATHY 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

369.80 

$369.80 

615527 R230 907440 RAMIREZ, DOMINGO 

0\-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

594.56 

$594.56 

615528 R230 907310 ROBERTSON, ALEX 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

650.23 

$650.23 

615529 R230 907220 SUITS, MARJORIE 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

216.45 

$216.45 

615530 R230 091310 Ugarte, Dawn 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

575.51 

$575.51 

615531 R230 907330 VALENCIA, AGUSTIN 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9542-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

-49.23 

246.14 

$196.91 

615532 R230 907430 WACHTEL, DEBEE 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3901-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

700.74 

$700.74 

615533 

131750 

131750 

R232 065586-1 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4310-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

38.77 

184.74 

$223.51 

615534 

131984 

R232 973610 UNITED HEALTH 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

278.40 

$278.40 

615535 

131066 

R232 980730-1 U.S. FOODSERVlCE, INC. 

01-0640-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

1,476.52 

$1,476.52 

615536 

131896 

R232 991801-1 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY 

o1-0000-490-1337-1 000-43 1 0-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

285.32 

$285.32 

367



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 3 of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11130/2012 

CheckIW arr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615537 


131920 


615538 


131925 


131925 


615539 


131824 


615540 


130302 


130302 


615541 


130443 


615542 


130296 


615543 


130169 


615544 


130783 


130783 


130783 


615545 


132001 


615546 


132043 


132043 


132043 


615547 


132045 


R232 922900-1 SCHOLASTIC INC 

01-7091-560-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 931660-1 SHn COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC 

01-3010-290-1200-1000-4385-4200-2 

01-7091-290-1200-1000-4385-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 091914 Suprerne School Supply 

01-0000-600-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 970120-1 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC. 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 920538-2 SCHOLASTIC INC 1WEEKLY READER 

o1-0000-300-1200-1000-431 0-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 091790 University of Southern California 

01-3725-490-1300-1000-4310-0000-2 

Warrant Total 

R232 091113-2 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC 

01-0000-260-0000-7 5 50-5620-5700-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 090323 STEVE'S CHEVROLET OF CHOWCHILLA 

01-1100-490-1305-4100-6400-6500-0 

01-7010-490-1305-4100-6400-0000-0 

01-9170-490-1305-4100-6400-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 931660-1 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC 

01-0000-260-0000-3900-4300-6600-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 091940 Winter Guard International 

01-0000-490-1355-4100-5808-2320-0 

01-0000-490-1355-4100-5808-2320-0 

01-0000-490-1355-4100-5808-2320-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 091336 CSNO 

01-5640-260-0000-3140-5200-0000-1 C.PENDLEY 

Warrant Total 

313.58 

$313.58 

70Q.43 

466.95 

$1,167.38 

55.26 

$55.26 

20.14 

65.22 

$85.36 

528.52 

$528.52 

717.19 

$717.19 

10,487.10 

$10,487.10 

12,480.01 

5,000.00 

5,000.00 

$22,480.01 

949.58 

$949.58 

50.00 

300.00 

300.00 

$650.00 

385.00 

$385.00 

368

http:22,480.01
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:12,480.01
http:10,487.10
http:10,487.10
http:1,167.38


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera U nifled School District Page 40f23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/3012012 to 11/3012012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615548 


130555 


130555 


130555 


130555 


130555 


130555 


615549 


130099 


130099 


615550 


132019 


615551 


130373 


130373 


130373 


615552 


130100 


615553 


l3l081 


131081 


615554 


131083 


131083 


131083 


R232 091794 Scrubber City, Inc. 

01-0000-450-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 055658 SHERWIN WILLIAMS PAINT CO. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8]] 0-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 091935 Southwest Wrestling Supply 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 064857 VINCENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4340-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6940-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 933520-1 SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 060697 TECO PRODUCTS COMPANY 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 995140 VALLEY FEED 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

01-0025-490-1305-1000-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

24.96 

24.96 

50.26 

64.94 

77.74 

114.98 

$357.84 

44.38 

61.83 

$106.21 

824.25 

$824.25 

181.02 

3,346.45 

1,442.28 

$4,969.75 

90.92 

$90.92 

150.58 

162.19 

$312.77 

29.58 

88.89 

154.84 

$273.31 

369

http:4,969.75
http:1,442.28
http:3,346.45


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 5 of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615555 


130746 


130997 


131027 


131027 


131145 


131147 


131147 


131149 


131150 


131150 


131150 


131153 


131154 


131154 


131156 


131158 


131158 


131159 


131160 


131160 


131162 


131162 


131162 


131163 


131163 


131371 


131377 


131378 


615556 


130373 


130373 


130373 


615557 


131977 


131977 


615558 


131570 


615559 


131652 


R232 087128-1 WAL MART COMMUNITY 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-2 

01-0605-570-3200-1000-4310-0000-0 

12-6105-260-0001-1000-4310-0000-0 

12-6105-260-0001-2100-4300-0000-0 

01-6010-290-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-310-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-310-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-3010-360-1200-1000-4310-0735-2 

01-6010-380-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-380-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-380-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-440-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-460-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-460-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-520-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-580-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-580-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-600-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-620-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-620-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-650-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-650-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-650-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-670-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-6010-670-1200-1000-4310-0735-0 

01-0000-400-1540-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1342 -1000-4 310-0000-0 

01-3550-490-1530-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 064857 VINCENT COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4340-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6940-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 931660-1 SEHI COMPUTER PRODUCTS INC 

01-0000-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 994610-2 XPEDX 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R232 090752 TANITA CORPORATION OF AMERICA 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

71.53 

1,210.61 

815.09 

90.57 


49026 


114.40 

255.64 

302.84 

144.47 

415.20 

529.60 

576.97 

157.91 

233.62 

194.38 

-5.39 

642.92 

163.23 

115.32 

133.24 

49.99 

148.74 

162.56 

11.82 

476.05 

39.59 

31.98 

155.98 

$7,729.12 

181.02 

1,979.47 

112.50 

$2,272.99 

205.49 

614.18 

$819.67 

4,774.40 

$4,774.40 

319.25 

$319.25 

370

http:4,774.40
http:4,774.40
http:2,272.99
http:1,979.47
http:7,729.12
http:1,210.61


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 6of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11130/2012 

CbecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615560 

615561 

615562 

615563 

615564 

615565 

615566 

615567 

615568 

615569 

615570 

615571 

R233 910197-2 AT & T 
01-0000-260-0000-7200-5920-5050-0 1,683.91 

Warrant Total $1,683.91 

R233 046167-1 AT&T 
01-0000-260-0000-7200-5920-5050-0 2,479.91 

Warrant Total $2,479.91 

R233 905910 CHEVRON AND TEXACO 
01-0000-400-1315-4200-4344-0000-0 82.06 
01-0000-400-1315-4200-4344-0000-0 208.\2 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4344-0000-0 257.58 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-4344-0000-0 40.86 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-4344-0000-0 308.38 

0\-7230-280-0000-3600-4344-6930-0 10.18 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4344-6930-0 121.48 

Warrant Total $1,028.66 

R234 842 KRISTI A. CASTILLO 
0\-3725-400-\300-2700-5200-0000-2 174.19 

Warrant Total $174.19 

R234 26666054 LINDA CAREY MONREAL 

01-0000-470-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 252.32 

Warrant Total $252.32 

R234 9707 BARBARA J HATFIELD 
01-30 I 0-420-1200-1 000-5200-4200-2 38.85 

Warrant Total $38.85 

R234 7143 MARCIA LYNN MILLER 
01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 457.70 

Warrant Total $457.70 

R234 10158 ELAINE LIU 
01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 270.84 

Warrant Total $270.84 

R234 3864 VERONICA M. MORA 

01-0000-470-1200-2700-5200-0000-0 \99.90 

Warrant Total $199.90 

R234 9878 ORLANDO EDOARDO BELLOMO 

01-0000-260-1155-2100-5200-6250-0 77.70 

Warrant Total $77.70 

R234 9206 SARAH E AUSLEY 
01-1100-260-1255-1000-5200-6250-0 43.29 

Warrant Total $43.29 

R234 3099 WILLIAM STEVEN LUTJENS 
01-1100-260-1255-1000-5200-6250-0 396.28 

Warrant Total $396.28 

371



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 7of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercia) Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615572 R234 4020 CAROL PETRUCCI 

01-1100-260-1255-1000-5200-6250-0 

Warrant Total 

169.33 

$169.33 

615573 R234 88 MICHELE J. OFFER 

01-7090-600-1200-1000-5200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

30.53 

$30.53 

615574 R234 3745 KATHERINE A NIINO 

01-4035-260-1110-2140-5200-0000-2 
Warrant Total 

175.10 

$175.10 

615575 R234 7633 ROSALIND COX 

01-0000-260-0000-7510-5200-5100-0 
Warrant Total 

82.97 

$82.97 

615576 R234 3571 STELLA MOOSIOS 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5200-5250-0 
Warrant Total 

24.42 

524.42 

615577 R234 2640 GREGORY STEVEN JOHNSON 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-5200-5050-0 
Warrant Total 

180.38 

$180.38 

615578 R234 5333 KlMBERL Y MANTOOTH V AN LOON 

01-6500-260-5770-1190-5200-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

138.20 

$138.20 

615579 R234 5419 LORI KING 

01-6500-260-5770-1190-5200-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

183.71 

$183.71 

615580 R234 8329 ALMA G IRIARTE 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-5200-6640-1 
Warrant Total 

89.91 

$89.91 

615581 R234 7577 LAUREN GRIPENSTRA W 

01-6500-260-5770-1190-5200-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

36.63 

$36.63 

615582 R234 3115 CHRISTINA SIMMONS 

01-0000-260-0000-3160-5200-6040-0 
Warrant Total 

81.31 

$81.31 

615583 R234 9676 MARVIN WILLIAM BAKER 

01-0000-600-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-30 1 0-600-1200-2495-4300-4840-2 
Warrant Total 

35.52 

14.69 

550.21 

615584 R234 1840 AURORA GARCIA 

01-6500-260-5770-1110-4310-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

30.00 

$30.00 

615585 R234 5112 MONICAJ. TERAN 

01-6500-260-5770-1110-4310-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

48.92 

$48.92 

372



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

I 1130/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11130/2012 

Page 8 of23 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

615586 

615587 

615588 

615589 

615590 

615591 

615592 

131649 

615593 

130043 

615594 

131683 

R234 10158 ELAINE LIU 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-4310-6640-1 

Warrant Total 

R234 7098 ROBERT CHAVEZ 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5200-6000-0 

Warrant Total 

R234 26666036 ANTHONY A. MONREAL 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6110-0 

Warrant Total 

R234 5112 MONICA 1. TERAN 

01-9170-260-5770-1190-5800-6800-0 

Warrant Total 

R234 9825 GUSTAVO GARCIA BALDERAS 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-4300-6900-0 

Warrant Total 

R234 2333 DAVID HERNANDEZ 

11-9136-260-4110-1000-5200-7640-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 901890 GOTTS CHALKS MUSIC 

01-0000-490-1358-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 090322 GLEIM CROWN PUMP INC 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 091898 Gary Interrante Construction 

25-9125-650-0000-8510-6200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

195.44 

$195.44 

223.00 

$223.00 

48.06 

$48.06 

300.00 

$300.00 

220.00 

$220.00 

451.23 

$451.23 

21.06 

$21.06 

147.00 

$147.00 

29,946.83 

$29,946.83 

373

http:29,946.83
http:29,946.83


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 9 of23 

Report Date: 11/30/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11/30/2012 

CheckIWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615595 

130041 

130177 

130336 

130336 

130408 

130421 

130426 

130434 

130458 

130461 

130470 

130551 

130609 

130614 

130810 

130810 

131049 

615596 

130491 

615597 

130072 

615598 

130671 

130767 

130767 

130768 

615599 

130813 

131915 

615600 

130089 

130089 

615601 

131883 

R235 024752 GENERAL BUILDERS SUPPLY CO. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4300-6930-0 

01-0000-5 60-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-320-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-520-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-300-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-650-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-310-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-470-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-600-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-400-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-490-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-630-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-630-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

01-0000-390-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 910421-2 HEWLETT-PACKARD CO. 

40-0000-260-0000-8100-5802-5050-0 NOV 2012 

Warrant Total 

R235 935660 LINCOLN EQUIPMENT 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-4300-5170-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 038086 MANGINI ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED 

25-9125-360-0000-8510-6215-0000-0 

25-9125-440-0000-8510-6215-0000-0 

25-9125-560-0000-8510-6215-0000-0 

40-0000-260-0000-8100-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 910434 MADERA POLICE DEPARTMENT 

01-0000-670-0000-8210-5800-0000-0 PARKWOOD 

01-0000-420-1200-1000-5800-0000-0 MADISON 

Warrant Total 

R235 090067-1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 090923-1 PPG-PITTSBURG PAINTS 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-43 10-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

1,116.22 

58.86 

28.13 

140.64 

55.66 

321.90 

lAO 

29.84 

65.36 

40.60 

11.63 

157.24 

92.56 

28.13 

67.80 

97A4 

33.68 

$2,347.09 

1,184.90 

$1,184.90 

238.66 

$238.66 

5,962.50 

1,270.60 

1,270.65 

4,117.50 

$12,621.25 

50.00 

50.00 

$100.00 

15.50 

221.86 

$237.36 

709.66 

$709.66 

374

http:12,621.25
http:4,117.50
http:1,270.65
http:1,270.60
http:5,962.50
http:1,184.90
http:1,184.90
http:2,347.09
http:1,116.22


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 10 of23 

Report Date: 11/30/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615602 

130089 

130089 

130089 

130089 

615603 

130087 

615604 

130091 

130091 

130091 

615605 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

130090 

615606 

130093 

130093 

130093 

130093 

130093 

615607 

130670 

615608 

131897 

615609 

132013 

R235 090067-1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 

01-8150-450-0000-81104300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-81104300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 046550 PAMSCO 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 090026-1 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC 

01-8150-450-0000-811 0-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5620-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

R235 915490-1 PLATT 

01-8150-450-0000-81104300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-81104300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

o1-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-81104300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

R235 890963-1 REFRIGERATION SUPPLIES DIST. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-811 0-4300-0000~0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R235 038086 MANGINI ASSOCIATES INCORPORATED 

25-9125-650-0000-8510-6215-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

R236 966800-1 GANDER PUBLISHING 

01-0000-650-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

R236 090977 HARO ENTERTAINMENT 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-5620-0000-3 ADAM HARO 
Warrant Total 

-252.42 

37.28 

95.43 

190.59 

570.88 

330.96 

$330.96 

23.26 

40.19 

21.90 

$85.35 

9.74 

14.88 

20.89 

40.12 

59.55 
62.95 

135.73 

147.97 

176.98 

237.43 

284.04 

$1,190.28 

15.19 

35.96 

49.49 
121.66 

463.77 

$686.07 

7,051.08 

$7,051.08 

362.26 

$362.26 

100.00 

$100.00 

375

http:7,051.08
http:7,051.08
http:1,190.28


84.79 

Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page II of23 

Report Date: 1113012012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615610 

131978 

6156II 

1320II 

615612 

131858 

615613 

131761 

131761 

615614 

131964 

615615 

132006 

615616 

130855 

130855 

130855 

615617 

131924 

131924 

615618 

131922 

615619 

131986 

615620 

131637 

13 II06 

615622 

131885 

R236 037775 MADERA TRlBUNE 
01-0000-400-1300-1000-4320-0000-0 ACCT# 29215 

Warrant Total 

R236 897140-1 MARO'S ALTERATIONS 
01-3725-400-1300-1000-5800-0000·3 

Warrant Total 

R236 918390 THE MARKERBOARD PEOPLE 
01-3010-400-1300-1000-4310-4250-2 

Warrant Total 

R236 042738-1 NASCO MODESTO 
01-3550-490·1510-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 957560 RANDIK 
01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 953360-2 RESOURCES FOR EDUCATORS 

01-0000-470-1200-2700-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 990920-1 PATTERSON MEDICAL SUPPLY 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 966800 GANDER PUBLISHING 

01-7090-420-1200-1000-4200-0000-0 

01-7091-420-1200-1000-4200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 090007-2 LOGICAL CHOICE TECHNOLOGIES, ING 

01-7090-290-1200-1000-4385-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 090259 KINGSBURG HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 MADERA SO HI SCHL 
Warrant Total 

R236 026010 GOTTSCHALK'S MUSIC CENTER 

01-0000-490-1355-1000·4310-2320-0 

Warrant Total 

R236 090067·1 PPG ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES 
01·0045·400-1315-4200-4300-0000-0 MADERA HI SCHL 

Warrant Total 

R236 090661 INNOVATION COMMERCIAL FLOORING INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

$84.79 

420.00 

$420.00 

1,356.00 

$1,356.00 

38.84 

155.35 

$194.19 

200.16 

$200.16 

278.00 

$278.00 

16.79 

391.64 

5,252.67 

$5,661.10 

1,764.89 

2,487.10 

$4,251.99 

90.24 

$90.24 

400.00 

$400.00 

1,884.12 

$1,884.12 

$377.02 

4,582.44 

$4,582.44 

615621 
377.02 

376

http:4,582.44
http:4,582.44
http:1,884.12
http:1,884.12
http:4,251.99
http:2,487.10
http:1,764.89
http:5,661.10
http:5,252.67
http:1,356.00
http:1,356.00


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 12 of23 

Report Date: 1lI3012012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee ## Payee Name 

PO## Account # Description Amount 

615623 

131286 

131286 

R236 090026-1 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION, INC 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4400-0000-0 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4400-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

2,369.42 

2,369.42 

$4,738.84 

615624 

130268 

R236 917720 MRB ENTERPRISES 

14-0010-490-0000-8500-6200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

2,350.00 

$2,350.00 

615625 

131538 

R236 091881 RefPay Trust Account 

01-0000-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 INCREASE WIBRD APPROVAL 

Warrant Total 

10,000.00 

$10,000.00 

615626 

131731 

R236 915460-1 GAME TIME 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

110.26 

$110.26 

615627 R237 091475 Aguilar, Ronald J. 

01-0000-260-0000-8210-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

208.80 

$208.80 

615628 R237 091464 Arang, Candice 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

169.50 

$169.50 

615629 R237 091045 ARREAZOLA, ROSEMARY 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9542-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

-20.00 

197.75 

$177.75 

615630 R237 091515 Ash, Bev 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

144.00 

$144.00 

615631 R237 091569 Barber, Martha 

01-0000-260-0000-8210-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

126.00 

$126.00 

615632 R237 091477 Bispham, Deborah 

01-6500-260-5770-1120-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

6Q.42 

$60.42 

615633 R237 091340 Boghosian, Dora 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

188.38 

$188.38 

615634 R237 091046 BOOZER, CYNTHIA 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

185.50 

$185.50 

615635 R237 091158 Bums, Anne 

01-6500-260-5770-1120-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

150.10 

$150.10 

377



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 13 of23 

Report Date: 11/3012012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11130/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615636 R237 091465 Cazares, Mario 

01-8150-260-0000-8110-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

156.00 

$156.00 

615637 R237 091166 Cervantez, Marge 

01-0000-260-0000-7300-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

238.00 

$238.00 

615638 R237 091183 CRAVIRA, MARY 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

131.77 

$131.77 

615639 R237 091466 Dover, Gary 

01-0000-260-0000-8210-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

221.40 

$221.40 

615640 R237 091753 Dotson, Patsy 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

79.14 

$79.14 

615641 R237 091397 Espinoza, Phillip 

01-0000-260-0000-7540-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

146.40 

$146.40 

615642 R237 091254 EWING, WANDA 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

129.17 

$129.17 

615643 R237 091763 Flores, Ellen 

01-6500-260-5770-1120-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

79.17 

$79.17 

615644 R237 091471 Gonzalez, Ruth 

01-6500-260-5770-1110-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

97.92 

$97.92 

615645 R237 091467 Gordon, Barbara 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

119.52 

$119.52 

615646 R237 091157 Hernandez, Jesus 

01-8150-260-0000-8110-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

141.00 

$141.00 

615647 R237 091886 Hobbs, Nancy 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

206.25 

$206.25 

615648 R237 091159 Johansen, Joyce 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

144.38 

$144.38 

615649 R237 091228 KILGORE, DORIS 

01-0000-260-0000-3600-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

133.75 

$133.75 

378



Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 14 of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615650 R237 091584 Klein-Cook, Joyce 

01-0000-260-1110-3130-3902-5600-0 251.63 

Warrant Total $251.63 

615651 R237 091167 LARSEN, BETTE 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 173.75 

Warrant Total $173.75 

615652 R237 091323 Loquaci, Joan 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3902-5600-0 107.29 

Warrant Total $107.29 

615653 R237 091181 LOZANO, ANNE 

01-0000-260-0000~2700-3902-5600-0 180.13 

Warrant Total $180.13 

615654 R237 091822 Magos, Rosa 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-3902-5600-0 193.50 

Warrant Total $193.50 

615655 R237 091796 Martin, Cathy 

01-6500-260-5770-1110-3902-5600-0 114.58 

Warrant Total $114.58 

615656 R237 091890 Roberta Martin 

01-0000-260-0000-3600-3902-5600-0 143.75 

Warrant Total $143.75 

615657 R237 091818 Mccullough, Linda Kay 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-3902-5600-0 103.13 

Warrant Total $103.13 

615658 R237 091300 Mezco, Antonieta L. 

12-6105-260-000I-I 000-3902-5600-0 63.54 

Warrant Total $63.54 

615659 R237 091846 Molina, Delia 

01-6500-260-5770-1110-3902-5600-0 106.25 

Warrant Total $106.25 

615660 R237 091771 OGLETREE, ROXIE 

01-0000-260-0000-8200-3902-5600-0 95.25 

01-8150-260-0000-8110-3902-5600-0 95.25 

Warrant Total $190.50 

615661 R237 091177 OWEN,JUDY 

01-0000-260-0000-7300-3902-5600-0 122.50 

Warrant Total $122.50 

615662 R237 091749 Ramirez, CeJso 

01-0000-260-0000-8220-3902-5600-0 96.00 

Warrant Total $96.00 

615663 R237 091333 RAMIREZ, ELINOR 

01-6500-260-5770-1120-3902-5600-0 126.04 

Warrant Total $126.04 

379



Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/3012012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

Page 15 of23 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

615664 R237 091516 Ramos, Teresa 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615665 R237 091526 Rios, Estela 

01-0000-260-1110-1000-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615666 R237 907240 RISINGER, LARRY 

01-0000-260-0000-7150-3901-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615667 R237 091739 Rocha, Agapita 

12-6105-260-0001-1000-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615668 R237 091819 Roes, Betty 

13·5310-260-0000-3700-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615669 R237 091463 Salazar, Adeline 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615670 R237 091168 TINKLE, ELISA 

01-0000-260-0000-2700-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615671 R237 935800 Titus, Robert 

01-0000-260-0000-8210-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615672 R237 091160 Tomlinson, Toni 

01-0000-260-0000-3600-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615673 R237 091628 Turner, Josephine 

01-0000-260-0000-7300-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

615674 R237 091156 Walters, Larry 
01-0000-260-0000-8210-3902-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

615675 R237 091173 YRIGOLLEN, ESTELLA 

01-0000-260-1110-8300-3902-5600-0 
Warrant Total 

65.63 

565.63 

103.13 

$103.13 

1,675.60 

$1,675.60 

81.25 

581.25 

85.42 

$85.42 

105.60 

$105.60 

85.42 

$85.42 

124.50 

5124.50 

100.38 

$100.38 

182.00 

$182.00 

153.00 

5153.00 

129.94 

$129.94 

380

http:1,675.60
http:1,675.60


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 16 of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615676 


130432 


130432 


130462 


130622 


130622 


130622 


130809 


130809 


130877 


130992 


615677 


130025 


130025 


130025 


615678 


130269 


615679 


131629 


131749 


131749 


131749 


131749 


132037 


615680 


131677 


131677 


615681 


131791 


131791 


615682 


130588 


615683 


131942 


615684 


131060 


R238 965260-1 ACT Computer Services 


01-0000-300-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-300-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-310-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-490-1300-1000-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-630-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


01-0000-630-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


01-30 I 0-290-1200-1 000-5600-4200-3 


01-0000-520-1200-2700-5650-0000-0 


Warrant Total 


R238 090043 ALLIED ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 091489 American Time & Signal Co. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 003457-1 APPLE COMPUTER, INC 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4485-5050-0 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-431 0-6640-1 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-4310-6640-1 

01-6500-260-5770-2100-4485-0000-0 

01-6500-260-5770-2100-4485-0000-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4400-5070-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 941530 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5840-5600-0 

01-0510-260-0000-7200-5840-9910-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 918030 BSK ASSOCIATES 

40-0000-260-0000-8100-5800-0000-0 

40-0000-260-0000-8100-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 956990 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5840-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 090486 CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION, FFA 

01-3550-490-1510-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 928990 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5842-5250-0 Oct. fingerprinting 

Warrant Total 

45.00 

263.14 

174.30 

151.67 

193.95 

374.41 

163.40 

164.46 

50.00 

2,208.88 

$3,789.21 

137.67 

201.04 

249.84 

$588.55 

1,114.89 

$1,114.89 

2,749.16 

183.00 

1,244.05 

183.00 

1,244.05 

1,244.05 

$6,847.31 

8,557.79 

8,921.50 

$17,479.29 

1,520.00 

2,067.75 

$3,587.75 

2,320.25 

$2,320.25 

5,312.50 

$5,312.50 

1,699.00 

$1,699.00 

381

http:1,699.00
http:1,699.00
http:5,312.50
http:5,312.50
http:2,320.25
http:2,320.25
http:3,587.75
http:2,067.75
http:1,520.00
http:17,479.29
http:8,921.50
http:8,557.79
http:6,847.31
http:1,244.05
http:1,244.05
http:1,244.05
http:2,749.16
http:1,114.89
http:1,114.89
http:3,789.21
http:2,208.88


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 17 of23 

Report Date: 11/30/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615685 

131553 

615686 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

131816 

615687 

131063 

615688 

130569 

130569 

130569 

130569 

130569 

131862 

615689 

130124 

130124 

615690 

130328 

130328 

R238 090579-1 CALSTRS/JEM 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-58905600-0 Oct. fees 

Warrant Total 

R238 091825 California Teaching Fellows Foundation 

01-3010-300-1200-2700-5925-0735-2 

01-3010-360-1200-2700-5925-0735-2 

01-3010-470-1200-2700-5925-0735-2 

01-3010-560-1200-2700-5925-0735-2 

01-6010-290-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-310-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-320-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-380-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-390-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-420-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-440-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-460-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-520-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-580-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-60 I 0-600-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-620-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-630-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-650-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

01-6010-670-1200-2700-5925-0735-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 009528 CAL VALLEY PRINTING 

01-6500-260-5770-1190-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 934910-1 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7700-4300-5050-0 

01-1100-260-0000-7150-4400-6500-0 

01-7090-570-3200-1000-4385-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 916950 CENTRAL VALLEY PRESORT 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 

01-0000-260-0000-7200-5910-5600-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 012241 CENTRAL VALLEY TRUCK CENTER 

01-7230-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

260.00 

$260.00 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.82 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

47.87 

$909.48 

50.64 

$50.64 

-725.82 

160.55 

199.56 

811.03 

-99.88 

257.65 

$603.09 

799.32 

969.90 

$1,769.22 

10,217.91 

4,979.14 

$15,197.05 

382

http:15,197.05
http:4,979.14
http:10,217.91
http:1,769.22


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera U nifled School District Page 18 of23 

Report Date: 1 1/30/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11130/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615691 

131963 

131963 

615692 

131460 

131771 

615693 

131878 

615694 

130881 
130881 

130881 

615695 
131894 

131911 

615696 

131992 

615697 

130120 

615698 

130184 

615699 
130327 

615700 
131725 

131854 

615701 

131898 

615702 
131002 

R238 953370 CHAMPION CHEMICAL CO. 
01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 090309-1 CLAY MIX LLC 

01-0000-400-1310-1000-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-490-1310-1000-43 10-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 911000-1 CLEANSOURCE 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9320-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 091102 Clovis Glass Inc. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 
01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

R238 091923-1 CMI EDUCATION INSTITUTE INC 

01-5640-260-0000-3120-4310-6640-1 

01-5640-260·0000-3120-4310-6640-1 
Warrant Total 

R238 923001 CREATIVE COPY 

01-0000-260-0000-7530-5800-5800-0 
Warrant Total 

R238 914760 CRS INCORPORATED 

01-0000-260-0000-7400-5800-5250-0 
Warrant Total 

R238 091661 CRS 
01-9316-400-0000-8500-6200-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 016100 CUMMINS-WEST INC. 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 
Warrant Total 

R238 930850-1 CURRICULUM ASSOC. INC. 

01-0000-630-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
01-7090-650-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 017001 DEMCO, INC. 

01-0000-580-1200-1000-4310-0000-0 
Warrant Total 

R238 091827 Designs By King 

01-0000-490-1355-1000-4310-2320-0 
Warrant Total 

-213.00 

4,437.58 

$4,224.58 

51.83 

55.93 

$107.76 

349.11 

$349.11 

182.98 
393.77 
613.21 

$1,189.96 

401.77 
96.75 

$498.52 

183.18 
$183.18 

1,904.00 

$1,904.00 

21.55 
$21.55 

2,830.83 

$2,830.83 

599.36 
172.69 

$772.05 

76.93 

$76.93 

476.55 

$476.55 

383

http:2,830.83
http:2,830.83
http:1,904.00
http:1,904.00
http:1,189.96
http:4,224.58
http:4,437.58


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/30/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11/30/2012 

Page 19 of23 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

615703 

132076 

615704 

131586 

615705 

132008 

615706 

130031 

130031 

131681 

131682 

615707 

130464 

615708 

131969 

615709 

130333 

615710 

130033 

615711 

130034 

615712 

130035 

615713 

131938 

132039 

132039 

615714 

130038 

615715 

132035 

R238 939870 DIVISION OF STATE ARCHITECT 

14-0010-260-0000-8110-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 091887 Don's Mobile Glass 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5640-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 991460-1 DUERR EVALUATION RESOURCES/CHKS 

01-3725-400-1300-1000-4310-0000-3 MHS 

Warrant Total 

R238 090950 ELECOMWEST 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

25-9125-650-0000-8510-5800-0000-0 

25-9125-650-0000-8510-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 967710 EAGLE MEDICAL 

11-0010-260-4110-1000-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 937140-1 ENVIROCLEAN SANITATION SUPPLY 

01-0000-440-0000-8210-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 090016-1 EPPLER TOWING & TRANSPORT 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-5800-6930-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 021299-1 EWING IRRIGATION 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 954490 EXCALIBUR ELEVATOR, INC. 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 090052-1 FASTENAL COMPANY 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 971300-1 First String Sports 

01-9170-670-1200-1000-5800-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1315-4200-4310-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 022600 47TH PLACE CARPET SHOP 

01-8150-450-0000-8110-4300-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R238 090474 FRESNO HIGH SCHOOL 

01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 Easter baseball 

Warrant Total 

976.00 

$976.00 

1,392.27 

$1,392.27 

429.10 

$429.10 

157.50 

502.50 

2,100.00 

3,711.00 

$6,471.00 

35.00 

$35.00 

199.34 

$199.34 

2,562.50 

$2,562.50 

158.79 

$158.79 

395.00 

$395.00 

64.45 

$64.45 

3,080.03 

671.71 

1,048.46 

$4,800.20 

247.83 

$247.83 

550.00 

$550.00 

384

http:4,800.20
http:1,048.46
http:3,080.03
http:2,562.50
http:2,562.50
http:6,471.00
http:3,711.00
http:2,100.00
http:1,392.27
http:1,392.27


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 20 of23 

Report Date: Commercial Warrant Listing11130/2012 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11/30/2012 

Check/Warr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615716 R238 938590 FUENTES CONSTRUCTION INC. 

132049 01-8150-450-0000-8110-5630-0000-0 8,602.00 

Warrant Total $8,602.00 

615717 R238 090242 CIF CENTRAL SECTION 

132027 01-0045-490-1315-4200-5800-0000-0 Tulare 39.60 

Warrant Total $39.60 

615718 R239 012248 CVT-CALIFORNIA S VALUED TRUST 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9514-0000-0 Health Ins 1,999,272.03 

01-0000-000-0000-0000-9518-0000-0 Health Ins 86,737.32 

Warrant Total $2,086,009.35 

615719 R239 091194 Shell Energy North American(US), L.P. 

01 -0000-260-0000-8200-5 520-5600-0 1,900.01 

01-0000-290-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 2,318.08 

01-0000-300-0000-8200-5 520-0000-0 1,677.75 

01-0000-310-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 2,417.77 

01-0000-320-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 663.17 

01-0000-360-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,549.58 

01-0000-380-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,132.73 

01-0000-390-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 5,476.42 

01-0000-400-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 9,807.12 

01-0000-400-1315-8200-5520-0000-0 1,531.90 

01-0000-420-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,687.52 

01-0000-440-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,009.94 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 914.38 

01-0000-460-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,577.17 

01-0000-470-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 3,618.09 

01-0000-490-0000-8200-5 520-0000-0 19,218.26 

01-0000-520-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,751.65 

01-0000-530-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 214.16 

01-0000-560-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 2,605.98 

01-0000-570-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,006.39 

01-0000-580-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 1,651.16 

01-0000-600-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 4,568.46 

01-0000-620-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 2,155.44 

01-0000-630-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 3,270.00 

01-0000-650-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 2,171.15 

11-0010-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 56.34 

11-9503-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 35.55 

13-53 10-260-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 2,082.63 

13-53 10-400-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 250.58 

13-5310-520-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 82.62 

Warrant Total $78,402.00 

615720 R239 059174 SUBURBAN PROPANE 

01-0000-360-0000-8200-5515-0000-0 1,562.05 

Warrant Total $1,562.05 

385



615721 

Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11130/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 1113012012 to 11130/2012 

Page 21 of23 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

615722 

615723 

615724 

615725 

615726 

615727 

615728 

615729 

615730 

R239 046275-1 PG&E 

01-0000-320-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-350-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-390-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-400-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-400-1315-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-420-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-440-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-450-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-560-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-630-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-0000-650-0000-8200-5520-0000-0 

01-7230-280-0000-3600-4345-6930-0 

11-0010-260-4110-8200-5520-0000-0 

transportation 

Warrant Total 

R240 1110 MARY HELEN CORTEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

R240 1234 BRENDA DANIELS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

R240 8053 LUCELlNDA E DlNIS 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

R240 9054 IRMA GURROLA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

Warrant Total 

Warrant Total 

Warrant Total 

R240 9975 ADELlNA CAZARES HUERTA 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R240 2627 ROSEMARY nMENEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R240 8151 NORMA L LOPEZ 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R240 7152 MARICELA MORENO 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R240 4518 PETER M. ROQUE 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5230-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

1,564.39 

15.89 

130.61 

2,410.90 

513.88 

3,134.95 

3,315.46 

1,133.46 

48.22 

5,778.85 

3,913.76 

68.21 

15.89 

$22,044.47 

5.55 

$5.55 

51.06 

$51.06 

39.96 

$39.96 

13.32 

$13.32 

15.54 

$15.54 

26.87 

$26.87 

68.71 

$68.71 

67.16 

$67.16 

177.60 

$177.60 

386

http:22,044.47
http:3,913.76
http:5,778.85
http:1,133.46
http:3,315.46
http:3,134.95
http:2,410.90
http:1,564.39


Fiscal Year: 2013 Madera Unified School District Page 22 of23 

Report Date: 11130/2012 Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11/30/2012 to 11/30/2012 

ChecklWarr# Register # Payee # Payee Name 

PO# Account # Description Amount 

615731 

132052 

615732 

130196 

615733 

132053 

615734 

132054 

615735 

132055 

615736 

130204 

615737 

130215 

130215 

130215 

615738 

130191 

615739 

132059 

R241 091662 Commercial Appliance Service, Inc 

13-5310-490-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 890180 CULLIGAN BOTTLED WATER 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-5800-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 091943 Fresno Mobile Key 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 026322 GRA YLIFT INC 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 030735 HARRIS COMPUTER 

13-5310-260-0000-8110-5640-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 995890 IMAGE 2000 

13-5310-260-0000-3 700-5 650-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 049233 PRODUCER'S DAIRY 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4701-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4701-0000-0 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4702-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 090131 Sparkletts/Alhambra Waters 

13-5310-260-0000-8200-5530-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

R241 977780 Trimark Economy Restaurant Fixtures 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4371-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

415.00 

$415.00 

91.79 

$91.79 

650.00 

$650.00 

643.04 

$643.04 

663.31 

$663.31 

534.22 

$534.22 

13,082.79 

26,283.21 

25.65 

$39,391.65 

37.31 

$37.31 

1,172.43 

$1,172.43 

387

http:1,172.43
http:1,172.43
http:39,391.65
http:26,283.21
http:13,082.79


Fiscal Year: 

Report Date: 

2013 

11/30/2012 

Madera Unified School District 

Commercial Warrant Listing 

For Warrants Dated 11130/2012 to 11/30/2012 

Page 23 of23 

Check/Warr# 

PO# 

Register # 

Account # 

Payee # Payee Name 

Description Amount 

615740 

132058 

R241 090827 SMART & FINAL 

13-5310-260-0000-3700-4371-0000-0 

Warrant Total 

38.77 

$38.77 

District Totals 231 Warrants for $2,520,795.60 

Fund Totals Amount 

01 - General Fund $2,408,176.31 

11 - Adult Education $989.70 

12 - Child Development $1,050.45 

13 - Cafeteria $47,050.33 

14 - Deferred Maintenance $3,326.00 

25 - Capital FaclDeveloper Fees $51,312.66 

40 - Special Reserve - Cap Outlay $8,890.15 

Total $2,520,795.60 

388


	Agenda
	Request Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of November 13, 2012
	November 13, 2012 Board Minutes

	Request Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of November 15, 2012
	November 15, 2012 Board Minutes

	Request Approval of Board Workshop Minutes of December 4th, 2012
	December 4th Board Workshop Minutes

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 28-2012/13 Certify the Accounting of School Facilities Developer Fees for Fiscal Year 2011-12
	Agenda Cover and Resolution 28-2012/13 Accounting of School Facilities Developer Fees for Fiscal Year 2011-12

	Request Adoption of Resolution No. 29-2012/13 October 31, 2012 Budget and Expense Transfer Report
	Agenda Cover and Resolution No. 29-2012/13 October 31, 2012 Budget and Expense Transfer Report

	Request Adoption of Resolution 30-2012/2013 Notice of Action on Claim of Kobe Brown, a Minor Child and Carolyn Brown, Parent
	Agenda Item Cover
	Resolution No. 30-2012/2013

	Request approval of Change Order #1 for the Pershing Portable Project
	Agenda Item Cover
	Change Order #1

	Request Approval of the Key Club at Madera High School
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Key Club Application 

	Request Approval of the Fellowship of Christian Athletes (FCA) Club at Madera High School
	Agenda Item Cover 
	FCA Club Application 

	Request Approval of Ezequiel Tafoya Alvarado Academy’s renewal request for five (5) years beginning on July 1, 2013 and ending on June 30, 2018.   

	Agenda Item Cover
	Petition for a School Charter

	Request approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School District and Big Brothers Big Sisters (Bigs) to provide a High School Bigs Program at Alpha Elementary, Madison Elementary, Parkwood Elementary, Madera High School and Madera South High School Education for the period of January 14, 2013 through June 6, 2013.
	Agenda Item Cover
	MOU

	Request approval of Miscellaneous Donations: $106.85 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Target; $843.15 donation to Monroe Elementary School by Lifetouch National School Studios; To MHS Robotics Department - $200 by Duncan Polytechnical High School, $200 by Edison High School, $200 by Jack Oran Covert, $150 by PGHS Nasa First Robotics Team, $200 by Presentation High School, $100 by Dorothy Properi, $200 by Atascadero High School/Robotics Booster Club, $400 by Michael Schuh, $200 by Dean Sirovica, $200 by St. Francis High School, $150 by Matt Trask, $200 by Chris Van Wolbeck, $200 by Westmont High School, $200 by Jim Elliot Christian High School, $200 by Antelope Valley High School.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request ratification of Consultant Services Agreements between Madera Unified School District State Preschool Program and three (3) Consultants with State Center Community College District (SCCCD).
	Agenda Item Cover
	Contracted Services Agreements (3)

	Request approval to apply for ASES Grant for Adams Elementary School, Howard K-8 School, Lincoln Elementary School, Thomas Jefferson Middle School.
	Agenda Item Cover
	Program Description - After School Education & Safety Program (CA Dept of Education)

	Request ratification of contract between Madera Unified School District and Creative Alternatives, Inc., Grace Bishop School
	Agenda Item Cover
	NPS Agreement

	Request Approval of September 30, 2012 and October 31, 2012 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts
	Agenda Cover and Sept 30 & Oct 31, 2012 Student Body Statement of Club Trust Accounts

	Request Approval of Resolution Nos. 20-26-2012/13 of Assignment of Teachers to Departmentalized Classes for the 2012/13 School Year
	Agenda Cover Item-20-26-2012/13
	Board Resolution 20-26-2012/13

	Request Approval of Staffing & Coaches Lists
	Staffing List 12-11-12
	Coaches List 12-11-12

	Field Trips 12/11/12
	Student Overnight or Out of State Field Trips

	Request Adoption of Resolution 31-2012/13 California Cash Reserve Program Cross-Fiscal Year for 2012-13
	Agenda Item Cover
	Executive Summary of Legal Documents and Resolution #31-2012/13

	Request Adoption of Resolution #32-2012/13 Minimum Fund Balance
	Agenda Item Cover and Resolution #32-2012/13

	Request Approval of Salary Range for a New Classified Position of Data Technician Based on the 2012/2013 Classified Salary Schedule
	Agenda Item Cover 
	Job Description:Data Technician

	Request Approval of draft Memorandum of Understanding between Madera Unified School District and The National University Academy, Armona Charter
	Agenda Item Cover
	Draft MOU The National University Academy

	Request Ratification of Employment Agreement: Interim Superintendent
	Agenda Item Cover

	The Governing Board is requested to adopt the findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils as these are presented to the board in one or more of the following forms of documentation:

• Reports(s) of Administrative hearing Panel(s)
• Expulsion Status Review Report(s) by the Superintendent’s Designee
• Stipulated Expulsion Agreement(s)

The Governing Board is also requested to issue orders consistent with the above referenced findings, conclusions and recommendations related to the possible expulsion or readmission of pupils in the cases of the following students, herein identified by their district-assigned identification numbers: 200323, 401681, 301979, 997198, 997112, 2460, 303085, 402528, A-2010/11, 602540, 200327, 997117, 17165, 2436, 404130, 15073, 15521, 303561, 14571, 6948, 202799, 14548, 5297, 16078, 402390, 303775, 402364, 303699, 304114, 201346, 203163, 602278, 17662, 402371, 17821, 303675, 18054, 200807, 15110, 501066, 503569, 402436, 15822, 603124, 17406, 603816, 601613, 17278, 303816, 15734, 602867, 501549, 19696, 6930, 301812, 15193, 17465, 997765, 502267, 302089, 403393, 200550, 14760, 401816, 501559, 15284, 3192 and 403917.
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request approval of the 2011-12 Audit Report
	Agenda Item Cover

	Request Approval of the 2012-13 First Interim Report
	Agenda Cover and 2012-13 First Interim Report

	Request Approval of Commercial Warrant Listing
	Agenda Item Cover and Warrant Listing


